VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, January 5, 2026 — 2:00 P.M.
Note: 2:30 PM Time Certain Special Action and Presentation Items

The VCMWD Board of Directors welcomes the public to attend its meetings both in-person
at its Board Room and virtually via livestream. Please note that in the event of technical
issues that disrupt the meeting livestream or receipt of public comments by phone or
email, the meeting will continue, unless otherwise required by law, such as when a
Director is attending the meeting virtually pursuant to certain provisions of the Brown Act.

Instructions for members of the public who wish to address the Board of Directors:

Members of the public can address the Board of Directors during “Public Comments” or on specific
agenda items, may do so as instructed below. All comments will be subject to a limit of three (3) minutes.

¢ Making Public Comment for In-Person Attendance: Members of the public who wish to observe or to
address the Board may join the Board Members at the noticed, physical location. A Request to Speak
slip must be submitted to the Board Secretary prior to start of the meeting (if possible).

e Phone Comments During the Meeting: Before the meeting, or before public comment period for
the item closes during the meeting, submit a telephone number by email to the Board Secretary
at publiccomments@vcmwd.org, together with the agenda item number, and the Board Secretary
will call when the board is ready to hear public comments; or

o Emailed Comments: Before the meeting, or before public comment period for that item closes at
the meeting, email your comments to the Board Secretary at publiccomments@vcmwd.org and
they will be read aloud during the public comment period; or

o Written Comments: Written comments can be also be physically dropped off or mailed in advance
of the meeting at the District's Administrative located at 29300 Valley Center Rd., Valley Center,
CA 92082, for receipt no later than 1:00 pm on meeting day.

These public comment procedures supersede any District public comment policies and procedures
to the contrary. If modifications or accommodations from individuals with disabilities are required,
such persons should provide a request at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting by email to the
Board Secretary at boardsecretary@vcmwd.org.

Meeting Broadcast: Members of the public may watch the meeting electronically by visiting the
District’s website at vemwd.org/Board/Board-Documents and then clicking the
link listed below “live stream” on the page.

Meeting Documents: Board Meeting Packets (except for closed session materials) will be made
available to the public once distributed to the Board. Please visit the District’s
website at vemwd.org/Board/Board-Documents for Agenda and related Board
Meeting Documents.

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

At its option, the Board may approve the agenda, delete an item, reorder items and add an item to the
agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2).



mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org
mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org
mailto:boardsecretary@vcmwd.org
http://vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents
http://vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents

Valley Center Municipal Water District
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Comments and inquiries from the audience will be received on any matter not on the agenda, but
within the jurisdiction of the Board. Comments and inquiries pertaining to an item on the agenda will
be received during the deliberation of the agenda item (Government Code Section 54954.3).

CLOSED SESSION ITEM

At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to closed session to consider
litigation, personnel matters, or to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client
privilege. Discussion of litigation is within the attorney-client privilege and may be held in closed
session (per Government Code 8 54956.9).

1. A Closed Session will be held pursuant to the following item:

e Government Code 854956.9(d)(2) — Conference with Legal Counsel, Anticipated
Litigation Significant exposure to litigation: One potential case (Claim filed by Mike
Appelman)

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

Consent calendar items will be voted on together by a single motion unless separate action is
requested by a Board member, staff or member of the audience.

2. Minutes of the Reqular Board Meeting Held Monday, December 15, 2025; and
3. Audit Demands.

ACTION ITEM(S)

4. Appointment of ACWA-JPIA Board Representative:

A District representative to the ACWA-JPIA Board of Directors, to fill the vacancy created by
Director Smith’s resignation, shall be appointed.

a. Report by Director of Finance and Administration
b. Discussion

c. Audience comments/questions

d. If desired, motion to appoint new representative

5. Appointment of the Valley Center Municipal Water District Representative on the San
Diego County Water Authority Board Of Directors:

To provide the Board with an opportunity to take action to appoint the District representative on
the San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) Board of Directors, effective January 14, 2026.

Report by General Manager

Discussion

Audience comments/questions

If desired, motion to approve or deny Resolution No. 2026-01

2 January 5, 2026

Qo oo



Valley Center Municipal Water District
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

6. General Information:

General Information items will be reviewed.

a. Report by General Manager

b. Discussion

c. Audience comments/questions

d. Information item only, no action required

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ AGENDA AND AB1234 REPORTING*

* Directors must provide brief reports on meetings/events attended in the performance of their official duties for
which compensation or reimbursement is provided. Authority: Government Code Section 53232.3.

2:30 PM TIME CERTAIN SPECIAL ACTION AND PRESENTATION ITEMS (ltems 7 and 8):

1. Adoption and Presentation to Gary T. Arant of Resolution No. 2026-02 Honoring Gary
T. Arant for his 36 Years of Service to the Valley Center Municipal Water District:

8. Presentations by Regional Representatives Honoring Gary T. Arant for his Service in
the Water and Wastewater Industry:

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours before the meeting in a location freely accessible to the
public. No action may be taken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as provided
by Government Code Section 54954.2. Any written materials provided to a maijority of the Board of
Directors within 72 hours prior to the meeting regarding any item on this agenda will be available for
public inspection on the District’'s website. The agenda is available for public review on the District’s
website, http://www.vcmwd.org.

For questions or request for information related to this agenda contact Coral Williams, Board
Secretary, at (760) 735-4517 or publiccomments@vcmwd.org. Upon request, this agenda will be
made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section
202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the
Board Secretary at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.

— End of Agenda —

3 January 5, 2026


http://www.vcmwd.org/
mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MINUTES
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, December 15, 2025 — 2:00 P.M.

The Valley Center Municipal Water District Board of Directors’ meeting was called to order
by President Ferro at 2:02 PM. In the Board Room at 29300 Valley Center Rd.; Valley Center,
CA 92082, and livestreamed on the District’'s website at www.vcmwd.org.

ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Directors Ferro, Baker, and Stehly.
Board Members Absent: Holtz and Ness

Staff Members Present: General Manager Leahy, Former General Manager Arant, District
Engineer Grabbe, Manager of Accounting/Deputy Director of Finance & Administration Velasquez,
Director of Operations and Facilities Lovelady, Director of IT Pilve, Administrative Assistant/Assistant
Board Secretary Williams, Special Projects and Regulatory Compliance Manager Nichols, and
General Counsel de Sousa.

PUBLIC COMMENT(S)

President Ferro established for the record the process by which public comments are received by
the Board; this process was also described in the Agenda for the meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

Consent calendar items will be voted on together by a single motion unless separate action is
requested by a Board member, staff or member of the audience.

1. Minutes of the Reqular Board Meeting Held Monday, December 1, 2025; and

. Audit Demands and Wire Disbursements; and
3. Treasurer’s Report for Month Ending October 31, 2025.

Action: Upon motion by Baker, seconded by Stehly; and carried with 3 affirmative votes, the
previously listed consent calendar items were approved.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM(S)

4, Public Hearing on Proposed Changes in Water and Sewer Rates Effective January 1,
2026 and Request Adoption of Ordinance No. 2025-11 to Amend the Administrative
Code:

Before the Public Hearing was opened, General Manager Leahy gave a brief summary of the
Proposition 218 (Prop 218) requirements. At the conclusion of the General Manager's summary on
the Prop 218 process, President Ferro opened the public hearing at 2:09 PM to receive written and
oral input on the proposed increases in Water and Wastewater Rates.


http://www.vcmwd.org/

Valley Center Municipal Water District
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Director of Finance & Administration Pugh presented the Staff Report and summarized the proposed
rate changes. He explained that the proposed rates are based on the District's Cost and Revenue
Structure Description and Policy Issue Analysis (July 2019), the Long Range Financial Strategy
(November 2019), the June 2020 Update of the Water Master Plan, the Fiscal Year 2025-26
Operating Budget, all related budget workpapers, and the February 2023 Update of the Lower Moosa
Water Reclamation Facility Master Plan.

Mr. Pugh reported that the total proposed net increase to water rates is 5.1% for
Domestic/Commercial customers and 9.9% for Permanent Special Agricultural Water Rate
(PSAWR) customers, as shown in the following table. The proposed increases reflect wholesale
water cost increases from the San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) and Metropolitan Water
District (MWD) and, increased local commodity cost of 9.8%, due to increased local indirect costs. .

Proposed Effective

Customer Class Costs Current Change Jan. 1, 2026
Domestic/Commercial * MWD/SDCWA Wholesale $6.4496 $0.3004 $6.7500
VCMWD Commodity $0.6715 $0.0658 $0.7373
Total $7.1211 $0.3662 $7.4873
PSAWR: MWD/SDCWA Wholesale $4.3634 $0.4341 $4.7975
VCMWD Commodity $0.6715 $0.0658 $0.7373
Total $5.0349 $0.4999 $5.5348

* Also referred to as “Municipal/Industrial”

Included in the water charges are additional charges the District is required to pay to SDCWA and
MWD in 2026 which include fixed charges for Customer Service, Storage, Supply Reliability, and
Transportation. The District calculates the per-acre-foot equivalent of these charges by dividing the
total charges by projected water sales, less a 10% reserve for sales levels under budgeted amounts.
For the fiscal year ending 2026 budgeted sales are 12,500 acre feet and the fixed charges totaling
$5,468,160 are allocated over 11,250 acre feet.

The monthly water service charge collects a portion of fixed costs the District incurs that are incurred
regardless of whether any water is delivered. Staff proposes increasing the monthly active meter
water service charge to offset local inflation of its operating costs by a range of 9.8% to 11.3%. The
charge is based on the 1-inch equivalent meter size. The increase for the %-inch is slightly higher to
bring it in line with the 1-inch equivalent.

2 December 15, 2025



Valley Center Municipal Water District
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Staff proposes increasing the monthly fire service charge to offset local inflation of its operating costs
by a range of 9.8% to 13.7%. The charge is based on the 1-inch equivalent meter size serving the
parcel. The increase for the %-inch is slightly higher to bring it in line with the 1-inch equivalent.

Staff proposes a 17.3% increase to the pumping rates. This is required to offset the costs passed
through from San Diego Gas & Electric as well as the costs for the maintenance of pumps and
motors. In Fiscal Year 2023-24 the Board approved a 5-year plan to close the gap between Pumping
Charge Revenues and Total Pumping Costs. The ultimate goal is that the Pumping Charge
Revenues be sufficient to cover the Total Pumping Costs.

Current Proposed Effective
Zone $/Unit Change Jan. 1, 2026
1 $0.16612 $0.02873 $0.19485
2 $0.33215 $0.05746 $0.38961
3 $0.36849 $0.06374 $0.43223
4 $0.55030 $0.09520 $0.64550
5 $0.80714 $0.13963 $0.94677
6 $0.90035 $0.15576 $1.05611
7 $0.95481 $0.16518 $1.11999
8 $1.08217 $0.18721 $1.26938
9 $1.12087 $0.19391 $1.31478
10 $1.48459 $0.25683 $1.74142

The San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) has several fixed charges that are passed directly
through to the District. One of these fixed charges, the Transportation Charge which totals
$2,016,265 for calendar 2026, has been approved by the VCMWD Board to be covered with a new
fixed charge, the SDCWA Fixed Transportation Charge. The VCMWD Board is proposing this new
fixed charge to be phased in over a three-year period that will ultimately cover the full cost of the
Fixed Transportation Charge from SDCWA. It will be proposed to be added to the monthly customer
water bills beginning February 2026 for service starting January 1, 2026. The new fixed charge will
be billed based on the customers active meter size serving the parcel.

3 December 15, 2025



Valley Center Municipal Water District
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Proposed SDCWA
Fixed Transportation Charge

($/Meter Size)
Effective

Meter Size Jan. 1, 2026
3/4 inch $4.75
1 inch $6.34
1-1/2 inch $9.51
2 inch $12.68
3inch $19.02
4 inch $25.36
6 inch $38.04
8 inch $50.72

The Water 2020 Master Plan Update encompasses a 20-year capital improvement planning horizon.
A proposed $91.1M, five to ten-year increment, multi-phased capital improvement program was
recommended that included replacement projects needed to extend the service life of the existing
facilities, provide greater operational redundancy, and enhance reliability and operation efficiencies.
Given the reduction in water sales over the past several years, funding that was normally available
for capital improvements has been diverted to operational expenses. This has occurred to such an
extent that there is not sufficient funding to carry out the capital improvement program that was laid
out in the Water 2020 Master Plan Update at the rate needed to keep up with the District’s aging
infrastructure. Funding for these projects would be from capital replacement reserves and short and
long term low interest rate loans with repayment from a combination of the current net revenues and
the proposed Water Capital Improvement Charge intended to be added to the monthly bill.
The new Water Capital Improvement Charge of $15.00 will be implemented over a five year period
and is based on the customers active meter size serving the parcel.

Proposed Water Capital Improvement Charge ($/Meter Size)

Effective Effective Effective
Meter Size Jan. 1, 2026 Jan. 1, 2028 Jan. 1, 2030
3/4 inch $5.00 $10.00 $15.00
1inch $6.67 $13.33 $20.00
1-1/2 inch $10.00 $20.00 $30.00
2inch $13.34 $26.66 $40.00
3 inch $20.00 $39.99 $60.00
4 inch $26.67 $53.32 $80.00
6 inch $40.00 $79.98 $120.00
8 inch $53.35 $106.64 $160.00

The SDCWA Infrastructure Access Charge and the MWD Fixed Charge, which are both a
passthrough to the District from the SDCWA, are unchanged from the current year rates and charges.

With respect to wastewater service charges, the Lower Moosa Reclamation Facility monthly service

fee will increase by $3.24, or 5.0%, per equivalent dwelling unit (EDU), from $64.86 to $68.10 to
offset inflationary impacts.

4 December 15, 2025



Valley Center Municipal Water District
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

The low-pressure wastewater collection system maintenance fee is recommended to increase 10%.
The fee is currently $53.52 and is proposed to increase $5.35 for a new rate of $58.87 per EDU per
month to offset inflation impacts.

Current and Proposed Wastewater Service Charge Rates ($/EDU

Proposed Effective
Lower Moosa Canyon Service Area Current Change Jan. 1, 2026
Monthly Moosa - Senice Charge $64.86 $3.24 $68.10
Monthly Moosa - Pressure $53.52 $5.35 $58.87
Capacity Reservation Fee 2 $32.43 $1.62 $34.05

" Not all Wastewater Accounts are Pressure Accounts.
250% of the Monthly Service Charge.

The current Moosa Capital Improvement Charge that went into effect on January 1, 2024, is $12 per
month per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU). No change is proposed to the current rate at this time.

The Woods Valley Ranch Sewer service charges and sewer standby fees for properties not yet
connected to the sewer system are collected as a fixed charge on the property tax roll. Changes
proposed for effective date of July 1, 2026 are $113.85 per month, or $1,366.20 per year compared
to the current fee of $103.50, or $1,242.00 per year. The grinder pump maintenance charge is
normally collected as a fixed charge on the property tax roll. Changes proposed for effective date of
July 1, 2026, are $58.87 per month, or $706.44 per year compared to the current fee of $53.52 per
month, or $642.24 per year.

Current and Proposed Wastewater Service Charge Rates ($/EDU)

Proposed Effective
Woods Valley Ranch Service Area Current Change Jul. 1, 2026
Monthly Senice Charge 3 $103.50 $10.35 $113.85
Mid-Year Sewer Senice Charge * $57.64 $10.35 $67.99
Grinder Pump Maintenance * ° $53.52 $5.35 $58.87

3 The Monthly Service Charge in the Woods Valley Ranch service area is collected on each property owner’s property tax bill
on an annual basis.

4 Mid-Year Service Connection collected on the water meter bill until the end of the fiscal year, after which time the charges
shall be levied on the property tax roll.

5 Grinder Pump Maintenance Charge is collected on each property owner’s property tax bill on an annual basis.

Mr. Pugh reported that on October 29, 2025, the District mailed 25,486 Proposition 218 Notices of
Public Hearing to property owners and tenants of record within the District, in compliance with state
law. As of the morning of the hearing, five (5) written protests had been received. Staff noted that a
total of 12,744 written protests would be required to prevent adoption of the proposed rates.
President Ferro closed the public hearing at 2:28 PM.

Staff recommended adoption of Ordinance No. 2025-11 to implement the proposed rate changes
to be effective January 1, 2026, and authorizing the pass through of wholesale water, energy,
increases in the retail component of the water rates, and increases in wastewater charges as
proposed.

Action: Upon motion by Stehly, seconded by Baker; the following Ordinance was approved
with three (3) affirmative votes:

5 December 15, 2025



Valley Center Municipal Water District
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-11

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT ADOPTING
INCREASES IN WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES AND CHARGES

Was adopted by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Directors Ferro, Baker, and Stehly
NOES: None
ABSENT: Directors Holtz and Ness

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
None.

DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL’S ITEM(S)
None.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ AB1234 REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED
None.

CLOSED SESSION ITEM

At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to closed session to consider litigation,
personnel matters, or to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client privilege.
Discussion of litigation is within the attorney-client privilege and may be held in closed session (per
Government Code 8§ 54956.9).

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Action: Upon motion by Stehly seconded by Baker; motion passed with 3 affirmative votes, the
regular meeting of the Board of Directors was adjourned at 2:37PM.

ATTEST: ATTEST:

Coral L. Williams, Acting Board Secretary Enrico P. Ferro, President

6 December 15, 2025



VALLEY CENTER M.W.D.
DISBURSEMENTS
FOR PERIOD DECEMBER 06, 2025 THROUGH DECEMBER 12, 2025

DECEMBER
CHECK # PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ACH Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Testing 1,305.00
ACH Birdseye Planning Group Old Castle Pipeline Relocation Project 3,700.00
ACH  Grainger, Inc Materials - Field 2,294.64
ACH Hasa, Inc. Chemicals 2,035.20
ACH IntelePeer Holdings Inc. Services 833.23
ACH  Liquid Environmental Solutions of Cali Services 7,968.16
ACH  Orion Construction Corporation North County Emergency Storage Project 329,896.23
ACH Parkhouse Tire, Inc. Vehicle Maintenance 1,431.16
ACH Prudential Overall Supply Customer No. 6782625 Uniform Rentals - Novem 3,5632.53
ACH  Rockwell Construction Services, LLC North County Emergency Storage Project and Wa 3,150.00
ACH  Self Insured Services Company LLC Reimbursement Request For Dental Funding Date 1,325.37
ACH United Parcel Service, Inc. Shipping 42.00
ACH Westflex, Inc. Materials - Field 419.81
172678  A-1 Irrigation, Inc Materials - Field 2,037.98
172679  Ardurra Group, Inc. TO#2 - Old Castle Waterline Replacement Phase 12,430.00
172680  Asbury Environmental Services Hazardous Waste Removal 280.05
172681 Babcock Laboratories, Inc Testing 714.27
172682 Baltic Networks SPV LLC Materials - IT 3,872.54
172683 Complete Office of California, Inc Office Supplies 108.55
172684 Corodata Media Storage, Inc. Record Storage - November 2025 254.19
172685 Corodata Records Management Record Storage - November 2025 122.66
172686 Roman De Manriquez Safety Boot Reimbursement 222.92
172687 Diamond Environmental Services, LP Services 2,910.00
172688  Fallbrook Public Utility District Cost Share Reimbursement - November 2025 7,500.00
172689 Fastsigns Materials - Field 92.44
172690 FedEx Shipping Services 33.91
172691 Ferguson Waterworks #1083 Materials - Field 7,068.40
172692 GDR Ventures Inc Powder Coating 1,353.63
172693 HealthEquity Inc. Monthly Fees - December 2025 17.70
172694 Margaret L. Herrera Smog Inspections 310.50
172695 Interstate Battery of San Diego, Inc. Batteries 339.98
172696 Brian Lovelady Safety Boot Reimbursement 300.00
172697  Sharon Martineau Medicare Part B Reimbursement - 3rd Qtr 2025 555.00
172698 Jeson Nikrasch Safety Boot Reimbursement 203.63
172699 Occupational Health Centers of Califo Medical Services 840.00
172700 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. Vehicle Maintenance 756.96
172701  Pacific Pipeline Supply Materials - Field 130.55
172702 Palomar Broadband Inc. Services 69.95
172703 Pamer & Pamer LLC Services - Pump Load From Treatment Plant 1,580.00
172704 PDQ Equipment LLC Materials - Field 502.79
172705 Petty Cash Petty Cash 457.13
172706 Postmaster Annual Renewal - Box# 67 332.00
172707  Quality Chevrolet Vehicle Maintenance 178.53
172708 R.S. Hughes Company, Inc. Materials - Field 934.19



VALLEY CENTER M.W.D.
DISBURSEMENTS
FOR PERIOD DECEMBER 06, 2025 THROUGH DECEMBER 12, 2025

DECEMBER

CHECK # PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
172709 San Diego Gas & Electric Gas Services - November 2025 21,605.94
172710  Southern Counties Lubricants LLC ~ Gasoline and Oil 9,548.23
172711 SWRCB Application Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator 220.00
172712 Telesis Surveying and Civil Engineerir North Broadway Pipeline - Task Order 16 20,537.50
172713  Tri County Pump Company Services 7,183.82
172714 Westair Gases & Equipment Inc. Materials - Field 695.65

TOTAL "7464,234.92

Approved By: ﬁ/’(—/‘l/- /( | (/L \
@aneral M&naﬁ?r '

Qv bn

Direktér of Finang & Administration




VALLEY CENTER M.W.D.
DISBURSEMENTS
FOR PERIOD DECEMBER 13, 2025 THROUGH DECEMBER 19, 2025

DECEMBER
CHECK # PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ACH ACWA/JPIA Blue Cross Medical Premiums - January 2026 83,774.55
ACH Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Testing 535.00
ACH Best Best & Krieger LLP Legal Services - November 2025 42,150.88
ACH  BluePath Finance Solar Hll LLC Lower Moosa Canyon Solar - November 2025 3,878.98
ACH  BluePath Finance Solar V LLC VCMWD Corporate Center - November 2025 1,706.74
ACH Grainger, Inc Materials - Field 460.18
ACH International City Mgmt Association Re¢ Plan# 801966. MissionSquare Remittance 11/28/2 4,276.78
ACH Stephanie Lackerdas 2025 CALPELRA Conference 286.15
ACH Partners In Control Inc. SCADA/HMI Services 11,910.50
ACH PSC Traffic Control and Flagger Safety 390.00
ACH  Self Insured Services Company LLC Reimbursement Request For Dental Funding Date 2,952.09
ACH State Water Resources Control Board DWSRF No. D1602016 - Cool Valley. Project Nur  110,210.73
ACH  Univar Solutions Materials - Field 4,917.54
ACH  Valley Center Municipal Water District Employee Contributions 11/28/25-12/12/25 - Barg 574.00
ACH VCMWD Employees Association Employee Contributions 11/28/25-12/12/25 - Soci: 558.00
ACH Westflex, Inc. Materials - Field 510.79
172715 AED Brands LLC AED Pads 173.16
172716  Airwave Mechanical Inc. Furnished and Installation of Bard 3 AC Wall Unit 12,965.00
172717 Babcock Laboratories, Inc Testing 29517
172718 Bavco Materials - Field 231.40
172719 Boncor Water Systems, LLC DI Tank Service For Acct# 412732 - December 20 90.00
172720 Complete Office of California, Inc Office Supplies 474.89
172721 Core & Main LP Materials - Field 1,682.52
172722 CWEA CWEA Association Membership Renewal - Jacob 251.00
172723 Davis Farr LLP Services - Annual Audit For FY 2024-2025 5,040.00
172724  Dell Marketing L.P. Materials - IT 3,755.39
172725 Diamond Environmental Services, LP Services 71.34
172726 Escondido Union School District Coordination With EUSD On North Broadway Pipe 25,000.00
172727 FedEx Shipping Services 24.30
172728 Ferguson Waterworks #1083 Materials - Field 13,945.20
172729 Rodolfo Garcia Reimbursement - Automotive Service Excellence | 93.00
172730 GovConnection, Inc. Materials - IT 3,003.74
172731 GST Materials - Field 1,375.00
172732 HealthEquity Inc. Employee Contributions 11/28/25-12/12/25 277.00
172733  Infosend A/R Processing, Mail, & Postage 11,069.75
172734  Low Voltage Fire, Inc. Services 530.00
172735 Napa Auto Parts Vehicle Maintenance 802.77
172736  Occupational Health Centers of Califo Medical Services 362.00
172737  Pacific Pipeline Supply Materials - Field 1,275.79
172738  Patriot Supply Unlimited Inc Refund Check 021075-000, 19145941 FH@33.2: 2,026.71
172739  Quality Chevrolet Vehicle Maintenance 189.60
172740  Self Insured Services Company Medical & Dental Insurance Premiums - Decembe 676.80
172741  United Way of San Diego County Employee Contributions 11/28/25-12/12/25 20.00
172742  Valley Center Fire Protection District CPR Training 528.00



VALLEY CENTER M.W.D.
DISBURSEMENTS
FOR PERIOD DECEMBER 13, 2025 THROUGH DECEMBER 19, 2025

DECEMBER
CHECK # PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
172743  Yardley Orgill Co. Inc. Materials - Field ____6821.61
TOTAL 362,144.05

Approved By: ﬂ (\_ (P f (L e
%nera{Ma{‘é\jger Y

AV.L

Director of Finagfe & Administration




VALLEY CENTER M.W.D.
DISBURSEMENTS
FOR PERIOD DECEMBER 20, 2025 THROUGH DECEMBER 26, 2025

DECEMBER
CHECK # PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ACH Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials - IT 1,481.10
ACH Clearway Energy LLC Solar Power Lake Turner - November 2025 13,222.03
ACH  Grainger, Inc Materials - Field 295.16
ACH Konica Minolta Premier Finance Copier Rental 12/15/25-01/14/26, 2,371.75
ACH  Alisa Nichols 2025 Fall ACWA Conference 12/02/25-12/04/25 620.70
ACH  Orion Construction Corporation North County Emergency Storage Project 96,112.41
ACH PSC Traffic Control and Flagger Safety 195.00
ACH  Self Insured Services Company LLC  Reimbursement Request For Dental Funding Datec 1,883.51
ACH Ken Simon Medicare Part B Reimbursement - 1st, 2nd, and 3r¢ 1,665.00
ACH United Parcel Service, Inc. Shipping 13.31
ACH VCMWD Employees Association District's Contribution Towards VCEA Events 4,500.00
172744  Aaron Mehandroo LLC Vehicle Maintenance 1,886.98
172745 APCD - County of San Diego Permits 30,748.00
172746  AT&T Mobility Services - Account No. 287290784385 3,925.30
172747  Babcock Laboratories, Inc Testing 160.00
172748 DIRECTV Moosa Dish Service 12/11/25-01/10/26 59.99
172749 FedEx Shipping Services 50.49
172750 Insight Public Sector, Inc. CISCO Maintenance Renewal - Extended Service / 931.17
172751 Interstate Battery of San Diego, Inc.  Batteries 152.75
172752  Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc Medical Premiums/Purchaser ID 104350 - January 79,568.54
172753  San Diego Gas & Electric Electric Services - Acct 0007242272582 58,284.97
172754  San Diego Gas & Electric Electric Services - Acct 0010212819358 39,444 .27
172755 SC Commercial, LLC Oil and Gasoline 3,057.74
172756  State Water Resources Control Board Water System Fees No. 3710026 07/01/25-06/30/;___ 55,611.12
TOTAL

Approved By:

39624120

Do, L.

ﬁeral I\@nagef \j r
AVl

Dirdefor of Finghce & Administration



January 5, 2026

TO: Honorable President and Board of Directors
FROM: Lindsay Leahy, General Manager
SUBJECT: APPOINMENT OF ACWA-JPIA BOARD REPRESENTATIVE

PURPOSE:

To have the Board of Directors appoint an ACWA-JPIA Board Representative to replace
Director Oliver Smith.

SUMMARY:

With the passing of Director Smith in October 2025, the District Board now needs to appoint a
new ACWA-JPIA Representative. The Representative shall be an ACWA-JPIA Member Director
selected by the governing board of that Member. Each Member, in addition to appointing its
Member of the Board, shall appoint at least one alternate who shall be an officer, member of the
governing board, or employee of that Member.

James Pugh, Director of Finance & Administration, currently serves as the Alternate ACWA-
JPIA Board Representative. The District's Board Representative, or Alternate, is to attend the
ACWA-JPIA Board Meetings held semi-annually at the ACWA-JPIA Conferences.

RECOMMENDATION:
After review and discussion, take minute action to appoint a new District Representative, from

the Board, to the ACWA-JPIA Board of Directors and, if necessary, a new Alternate
Representative.

PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:
J esV.Pu dsay e

Director of Finance & Administration eneral an er



JPIA Board of Directors - Member/Alternate

An excerpt from the JPIA Agreement:
"Article 7 - Board of Directors"

(@) The Authority shall be governed by the Board of Directors which is hereby established, and
which shall be composed of one representative from each Member, who shall be a Member
director selected by the governing board of that Member. Each Member, in addition to
appointing its member of the Board, shall appoint at least one alternate who shall be an
officer, member of the governing board, or employee of that Member. The alternate appointed
by a Member shall have the authority to attend and participate in any meeting of the Board
when the regular member for whom he or she is an alternate is absent from said meeting.

(b) Each Director or alternate of the Board shall serve until a successor is appointed. Each
Director or alternate shall serve at the pleasure of the Member by which he or she has been
appointed.

(c) Each Director representing a Member, or his or her alternate, shall have one vote.

Member Agency:  Valley Center Municipal Water District

JPIA Director Representative:
Must be a member of the agency’s board of directors.

Preferred mailing address:

E-mail address:
Phone number:
Assuming office date:
JPIA Alternate Representative:
Preferred mailing address:

E-mail address:
Phone number:

Please mail or fax the form to: Chimene Camacho
ACWA JPIA, PO Box 619082, Roseville, CA 95661-9082
Fax: (916) 774-7040



January 5, 2026

TO: Honorable President and Board of Directors
FROM: Lindsay Leahy, General Manager
SUBJECT:

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT CONSENTING TO
AND APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF GARY ARANT AS THE
REPRESENTATIVE OF VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN DIEGO
COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

PURPOSE:

To provide the Board with an opportunity to determine District representation on the San Diego

County Water Authority (SDCWA) Board of Directors, effective January 14, 2026.

SUMMARY:

The SDCWA has notified staff that the term of the District’s current representative, Gary Arant, expires
on January 13, 2026. The Board must take formal action by resolution to either reappoint the current
representative or appoint a new representative. The Board may appoint a Director, a member of staff,
or a qualified member of the community. If no action is taken, the current representative will continue
to serve until a successor is appointed.

If the Board selects a new representative, staff will provide comprehensive briefing and support on key
regional issues, including Imported vs. Local Water Supply and related impacts, water supply transfers
and sales, continuation of the Permanent Special Agricultural Water Rate, Imperial Irrigation District—
Quantification Settlement Agreement matters, and Colorado River Post-2026 Operations.

If the Board appoints an SDCWA Representative at the January 5, 2026 Board Meeting, the appointee
will be seated at the January 22, 2026 regular meeting of the SDCWA Board of Directors.

RECOMMENDATION:

After review and discussion, act to reappoint the current representative or a new representative
with adoption of Resolution 2026-01.

SUBMITTED BY:

v L

ndsay L.ah
General Manager

Attachments:
Correspondence from SDCWA

Resolution 2026-01



Coral Williams

From: Walker, Kelly <KWalker@sdcwa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 11:20 AM
To: Coral Williams

Cc: Gary Arant

Subject: Term Expiration Gary Arant

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Good afternoon,

The San Diego County Water Authority records indicate the term of office for Director Gary Arant, as your
representative on the Water Authority's Board, will expire on January 13, 2026.

Under the terms of the County Water Authority Act, members of the Board of Directors hold office for a term of
six years, or until their successors are appointed and qualified. The new term end date for your representative’s
appointment to the Water Authority Board will be January 13, 2032. Please make the necessary arrangements
for this appointment/reappointment and notify us of the decision.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter, please contact me at (858) 522-6614 if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Kelly L. Cole-Walker, CMC, CPMC

Clerk of the Board
Office: 858-522-6614
Cell: 619-846-1495

Email: kwalker sdcwa.or



RESOLUTION NO. 2026-01

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
CONSENTING TO AND APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF
GARY ARANT AS THE REPRESENTATIVE OF VALLEY CENTER
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, Gary Arant had served as the District’s representative to the Board of
Directors of the San Diego County Water Authority since April, 2006, and his current term of
office expires effective January 13, 2026; and

WHEREAS, Enrico Ferro, President of the Valley Center Municipal Water Board of
Directors has designated and appointed Gary Arant to serve as the representative of the Valley
Center Municipal Water District on the Board of Directors of the San Diego County Water Authority
for the six (6) year term proscribed by law starting on January 14, 2026; and

WHEREAS, this Board desires to consent to and approve said designation and re-
appointment.

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED by
the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Municipal Water District as follows:

1. That the designation and appointment of Gary Arant as the representative of Valley
Center Municipal Water District on the Board of Directors of the San Diego County
Water Authority is consented to and approved.

2 That the Secretary of the District is authorized and directed to send a certified copy of
this resolution to the Board of Directors of the San Diego County Water Authority.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the VALLEY
CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT held on the 5th day of January 2026 bythe following
vote towit:

Enrico P. Ferro, President

Coral L. Williams, Acting Board Secretary



January 5, 2026

TO: Honorable President & Board of Directors
FROM: Lindsay Leahy, General Manager
SUBJECT: DISTRICT MONTHLY STATUS REPORT — November 2025

PURPOSE:

To provide the Board with a status report on District operations, activities and projects.

SUMMARY:

For the month ending October 31, 2025, the following reports are presented by the Operations,
Engineering, Finance, Information Technology (1.T.), and General Administration Departments:

I. OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT:

A. WATER / WASTEWATER DIVISION: FY FY
NOV NOV 2025-26 2024-25
Water Operations 2025 2024 to Date to Date
Flow (average cfs) 11.88 19.39 22.05 26.96
Total Rainfall (inches) 23 0.31 3.23 0.36
Average 24 Hr. Temp. (EF) 61 57 69 70
Average High Temp. (EF) 74 71 83 85
Water Purchases (A.F.) 707.46  1,153.64 6,716.42 6,667.04
Budgeted Projected Actual
2025-26 2025-26 2024-25
Water Sales (A.F.) 12,500.0 11,850.0 13,884.7
F.Y.
OCT SEPT 2024-25
Power Purchases 2025 2025 to Date

Electricity and Natural Gas
Total kWh Purchased 534,310 688,170 2,492,728
Avg. Cost/kWh $0.245913 $0.222808  $0.239383
Total Therms Purchased 14,386 22,250 94,662
Avg. Cost/Therm $1.32502  $1.36046 $1.33835

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 1 Monthly Status Report



1B PISI\BIDBR0ILSIDVA - ¥Z02/9/8

PXwAB, M\

MJOE - S9Y qqoD

Jw (o

oz MyLNNOWN

SBWOH 000°L 1emod [lIM MW |
SHeMolI 000°L 40 pemebap - MN

SHEM 000°L 10 Jemofiy - My
;suusy

MWE'L le10L.
MALEP  @imind - (g9) Sd I8N @
MN898 eImnd - Sd Yuomsieg @
$9}IS Jejog ainind _uwwono..n_
MW98'| [ejoL - saxs (6)
auljuQ sajIs Jejos

S

e

N

[ miiszs) -

AAL6 -

UIRUOD LONAOY JIAYIA 81l Jo suoliod

‘poatesey sIUBH IV "SI1OWBS Aq pejybuides
=
g
W \wvz)
UG ay DKOW)T,OZ/
/, MY0E - uonels duind Nrw
\ . v
- Z N *
e AR
X
oJo m
o e ay MWL | -Jauin] a)en
., TIVA saoom
bl .
m ®e B I
& QY 317 3T e,
P
o .
N :
ATTIVA r T dOMSLY < ®
oot Sd yiiomsiag
ettt [ MA8LZ - 48M esool
TVALINYA o
N L°
& g (8) sd s3I SN g N
Ioed eyesodion - . g T 50
c X i o
J oo ou f// \ :%/WL
. H . ' oo \\\.v
T, G FTWAT00D T ° w Z.,ii.\i.\w\,m\\v)
- | g  C el B
. W.m no N e W,
o o Y0 ad3nvsaIw Y
T kS : :
c . 2
va o &
€L
m
T 2]
soy As|eA 00D %
g
14
MBS - 88y N JunoyH

M0 - (V) e1s dwnd Ja|IiN
o

~—

CRO.

o

AM\VWW/
2
o)

o/(/

{ac

MYZG - uoels dwnd Jajh)

S103Arodd ADUINI I19VMINTA
juawpedaq sanjoe4 pue suoneiado



Wastewater
Daily Flows (Average M.G.D.)

Moosa
Woods Valley

Recycled Water
Woods Valley Ranch WWRF (A.F.)

B. CUSTOMER CONTACTS:

Customer Service Requests:
Backflow Leaking
Conservation
Facilities Damaged by Others
Leaks
Miscellaneous
No Water
Pressure
Sewer
STEP System
Water Quality

After-Hour Call-Outs
SCADA
Customer

C. SAFETY MEETINGS:

Safety Meetings

11/03/25 -

11/10/25 -

11/18/25 - Lock-Out/Tag-Out

January 5, 2026 2

NOV
2025

11.68

lIPP and Workers Compensation

Fire Extinguisher and Fire Safety

NOV
2025

281
126

NOV
2024

11.65

NOV
2024

NOV NOV

2024 2023

.263 292

126 .115

F.Y. F.Y.

2025-26 2024-25

to Date to Date

58.22 58.34

F.Y. F.Y.

2025-26 2024-245

to Date to Date

22 34

0 0

1 1

93 100

95 87

24 23

53 37

0 0

10 10

6 5

23 12

126 123
(Target Solutions)
(Target Solutions)
(Target Solutions)

NOVEMBER 2025
Monthly Status Report



Seminars/Meetings

11/02/25 - Xylem Reach 2025 Conference attended by Moses Shubin and
11/05/25 - James Sedillo

11/18/25 - Traffic Control & Flagger Safety hosted by Pacific Safety Center attended by
Brennan Scott, Tyler Kempke and Ben Lawson

D. SECURITY: F.Y. F.Y.
NOV NOV 2025-26 2024-25
2025 2024 to Date to Date

Trespassing/Break-ins 0 0 0 5
Vandalism 0 0 1 0
Threats/Suspicious Activity 0 0 0 0
Theft 0 0 0 0
E. METER SERVICES DIVISION: F.Y. F.Y.
NOV 2025-26  2024-25
Installation/Maintenance/Repair 2025 to Date to Date
Meters Installed 4 19 41
Meter Service Repairs 10 38 24
Total Meters Exchanged 18 107 83
Meter Flow Test Bench
Meters Tested 21 74 67
Backflow Program
RP & DC Devices
Tested 503 2,672 2,644
Repaired 29 153 141
Installed : 7 70 62
F. WATER FACILITIES DIVISION: F.Y. F.Y.
NOV 2025-26  2024-25
Pump Maintenance 2025 to Date to Date
Pumps Pulled 1 2 5
Electric Motors Repaired 0 2 5
Electric Motors Rewound 0 0 0
G. CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE DIVISION: F.Y. F.Y.
NOV 2025-26 2024-25
Pipeline Maintenance/Repair 2025 to Date to Date
Mainline Repairs 0 19 8
Shutdowns 0 6 3
Shutdowns Due to New Construction 0 8 5

Valve Maintenance
Quad completed: A — K

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 3 Monthly Status Report



80% through Quad L

Leak Detection Program Status
100% of facilities detected through Quads: A - K
80% of facilities detected through Quad L

NOV F.Y.2025-26 F.Y.2024-25
Landscape (Reservoirs) Maintenance 2025 to Date to Date
Station Maintenance 14 314 96

H. VEHICLE MAINTENANCE:

F.Y. F.Y.

NOV 2025-26 2024-25

2025 to Date to Date

Vehicles Serviced 7 22 24

Miles Driven 24,389 139,989 147,993

Gallons of Fuel Consumed — Vehicles 1,925 10,865 12,078

Gallons of Fuel Consumed — Equipment 165 709 1,003

MPG (average) 13.2 12.2 12.6

Pickup Trucks MPG 14.0 13.9 14.3

Service Trucks MPG 10.5 7.6 8.2

Average Vehicle Miles 519 535 565

Total Mileage on Vehicles 3,026,295 4,270,468
Total Number of Vehicles in Fleet 49
Vehicles in Service 48
Surplus Vehicles Available 1

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 4 Monthly Status Report



L jo | abed
Jdeq pJald

MM

MM

Al3dvS

Wed

W8d
W38d

Wed

W8d
W8d

Wed

Wed

1daqg

X8)X'GZ AON 011314 - Alewwns joofaid [D(G2'00°00) JOGWEAON |1-GZ0e\sH0deY snie)g Aoy

%0 %0

sliedas Bupjew JOJoBNUOD %06 %06

pa1adwod %001 %001

%0 %0
$504601d Ul UONBJBISU| ‘PBAIROSY %02 %07

I9pIO UO %0S %08

pajs|dwoD %00L %004

J9pIQ U0 SHONIL %0S %08
"PONIANO BUMED INQ NONIL YIMOOH %0S  %0S

ssaiboud Ul UOONNSUOD %G %G1

ssaiboud U UoRONNSUOD %EE  %ES

2
=

[

f,
| |
L

LNINLAVHIA a13id

005'8¢$

000'6L1$
000°0L$

00S'v1Le$

000°09%
000°00Z$

000'€9$

000'9¢Z$
008'8€Z$

0ZZ'95$

. 000°061$

k4"

Y sniEig Ayuoy (1 PIEOGWIWPYY 3

Arewwing sjoafoid papund jeyde)

y2-€¢

61-81
9¢-9¢

ye-ec

yzee
9¢-G¢

9¢-G¢

9¢-9¢

€¢-cc

g€¢-¢e

1191

BZYIC
yiny
A4

;

Jemolg pue
BIPOI JBQANIOS JOPO
JHM £l[eA SPOOM 00625-84-90-L1

Buury adid
Aejd peyupA wejshs
UoR0B||0D ESOO JOMOT OFLES-82-90-€L

wa)shg yeq onosay 0Z815-82-90-10
we) §
Buisoog aujweloyD
9)IS JloAIBsSDY Bsipeled 0€615-84-90-10
sjuawaoe|day Jaur)g
HOS I0JON 0110313 08816-82-90-1L0

JapeoT aoyyoeqg 9/¢£16-84-90-10

qed

maln - yondy dnyoid
uol g/l -~ SoPIUSA LLELS-82-90-10

qed

enxg - syonay dnyoid
U0} g/} Jno4 - S9PIYSA LLELG-82-90-10

ONUL YINOOH - SODIYSA €.€16-82-00-10
SIONUON

1oMOd uoels dwind 08015-82-90-10
uonewony
pue ®UN;OQD S|OBU0D

auibug seo [eineN 0G015-82-90-10

aweN ‘ON 109f0ag



Il. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT:
A. ENGINEERING SERVICES:

F.Y. F.Y.

November October 2025-26 2024-2%

Fire Meter Sales 0 1 6 36
Meter Sales 2 1 4 31
Meter Relocation 0 0 1 3
Meier Resize 0 0 i 3
| Maps Processed (PF letiers) 0 3 4 15
Agency Clearances Signed 2 4 22 70
Fire Hydrants/Special Projects Accepied 1 1 3 6
Underground Service Aleris/ark-Outs 00 | 268 | 1552 4604
Potable Construction Meters | 2 2 ;vhg J 30
One Day Permits 0 0 0 1
Wastewater Inspeciions 1 0 2 2

General Activit :

In addition to the items listed in the above table, Engineering Services staff assists with
encroachment permits and violations, provides information for mark outs and helps customers
with water conservation questions, and available rebate programs.

B. GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM (GIS):

The GIS team continuously adds or updates facility data in the system as changes occur,
supporting project managers with maps, exhibits, and data analysis.

The following took place in November.

1. Water and wastewater infrastructure updates included adding or updating 22
valve/appurtenances, adding 34 laterals and fittings to existing meters, 86 water meter
location updates via GPS coordinates, adding or updating 5 backflow devices and adding
1 Low Pressure Control System pump into the system. Edits generated from 10 as-built
record drawings were completed and 5 map exhibits were produced. SanGIS updates
were downloaded for the most recent addresses, parcels, right of way, and roads.

2. Engineering Technician support continued with updates to water meters and laterals using
GNSS coordinates provided by the Field Department.

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 5 Monthly Status Report



3. The Editor's Edit project was updated by revising field access and default values to
improve data consistency and reduce errors. Used by the GIS Technician to bring in new
data and perform updates and maintenance, the workflow was reviewed and refined to
streamline processes and improve overall efficiency.

4. A standardized procedure for ArcGIS Pro project management was developed following
the transition from ArcMap. This effort defined how projects are created, saved, and
updated, establishing consistent practices for project organization and ongoing
maintenance while addressing gaps introduced by the upgrade.

C. EASEMENT ENCROACHMENTS:
Summary of Activities:

In the month of November, no new Permits were requested, and no new Violations were
discovered. All other existing files are still pending. Staff is working on performing site
inspections on existing open Violations to work towards resolution with property owners.

ENCROACHMENTS STATUS TABLE

Encroachment Violations Encroschment Permits
0 ’ istri ndin,
£1 1 2025-11 2025 E:::‘:aﬁﬂfm R:woﬁ:ir&m R:::utci:n E:: l:at:m Aetive Permits
Beglﬂwu‘ Lo 11 17 i1 14 9
Plus New o [1) g
Less Completed o 4] [} 0
Ending Ltog i1 47 11 iq 9

Encroachment VIOLATION Footnotes:

Pendin Evaluation — This column represents the status of reported encroachment violations. The
number of new violations reported during the month is indicated along with the number of
violations that were resolved during the month. Resolution may result in either a) the property
owner agreeing to remove the encroachment violation, b) in some cases, the District allowing the
encroachment violation to remain pending resolution by the District, c) issuance of an
encroachment permit that allows the encroachment to remain as is, or d) issuance of an
encroachment permit that requires modification of the encroachment by the owner. Once the
course of action for resolution of the encroachment violation has been determined, it is shown
completed in the Pending Evaluation column and becomes a new item in either the Owner
Resolution Column, the District Resolution Column, or the Active Permit Column.

Owner Resolution — Removal of the encroachment violation is a property owner action
requirement and will be inspected by District staff. The number of encroachment violations
that were removed during the month is indicated as completed in this column.

District Resolution — Staff has determined that the encroachment violation is not a result of the
current owner’s action and has agreed to allow the encroachment to remain pending resolution
by the District. The encroachment violation is properly documented and made clear to the
owner that the District is not responsible for damage to the encroachment as a result of the
operation, maintenance, or failure of the District’s facility in the easement.

Encroachment PERMIT Footnotes:

Pendin Evaluation — This column represents the status of requests to construct facilities or

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 6 Monthly Status Report



other improvements within a District easement under review and consideration. The number
of requests received during the month is indicated as new and the number of requests resolved
is indicated as completed. Resolution of the request included either a) denial of the
encroachment request, or b) issuance of an encroachment permit. Many times, the encroachment
permits are issued concurrently with the completion of the work. Encroachment permits that will
require further follow up inspection are shown in the Active Permits column.

Active Permits — This column shows the status of encroachment permits approved by District
with work in progress and being inspected by District staff. Although the work is authorized,
work may not commence immediately.

D. DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS:
See Table [ and Location Ma for project details and general status of the Special Projects,

Private Low-Pressure Wastewater Collection System Installations, and Cell Site Projects that
are in process.

See Table Il and Location Ma for general status of all Developer-Funded Projects.

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 7 Monthly Status Report



$Z0Z 19quaAON

‘9202 ‘b4 ounr yBnosyy popey AueLispm eek-| u|
'SZ0Z ‘}} sung penss| sougjdesse eu)y

‘sjuswsacaduy

8))$ JJO PUE 8)|S UO HIOM 0} SONURUOD Jedojeaap ey

pojajdwos useq easy Bupse; 1 98q pue S)RISOIPAY ||V "plojluB
Jejew ¢ PUe YQady 943 40 uoje|juisuy pejeld dojeasq

"#Z0Z ysnbny eous

Ayapoy opN ‘swiepunb ay) Buzeuy o3 soud Huno sy Aq peysidwos
uaaq sey ssea0ud 8y uoRBULILUOD SaJINbal GAMWOA ebeasce

0} dew uosINPgns Joulyy eyl Buueass Jo ssesosd ous u; s jeybert Jy

3d [euy 939}

Iie pejej [BASQg

0) Buppom aue ye)s pue swiey) ISHY

*9Z0z Aenuer yBnosys poped AJurLiepp Jeek-| u|
‘§20z ‘6 K f penss) dease @uly

*9Z02 ‘60 4840100 YBNOIYS POHed AURLIBA J80A-} U]
'6Z0Z ‘60 d teu)y

Q0RO P ] ¥

R 14114

Jequeydes eaujs JueuLop sujewsd Joefoud 8y} Ainp U youss sul
J8jeMm MU By} Jo aoeuns Jleydse sy 0} suiedad Joulw apew Juswdinbg
AABOH [Z1RIO) *poIsldwios aue sjudasAcIdW JOMSS [UN SoUBWIWOD
jouueo Bupse | ‘pejieisul uesq BABY SO} Jejem pesodold |y

L) 3 Jwy lleuy 03 sepio
uj $3809 Aeains pue Bupeeu|bue jeuy uo Bujyem s) sedojeasq

G202/LL9 %001

%06

%06

%56

erdv/(]3 %00}

§eoere/0l %001

%08

%56

3o | abey

puno.Bopup
15800 150

Ne|weH uopusig
‘00 UORONASUOD
IlBH-uosHoug

Buussuibu3z jeiAzs

spieiyg uewsbiz

suljed)d seasiq

9u| '8040} 0GB 0094 WL

(Bujpri®) [BJuey
juewdinbg AxesH ZRuS

uogONSUOY DL

005'ze$

€60°'€9$

000°2$

Buipued

689'82$

85.'276$

000'00¥$

VIN

¥eoz/eL/LL

ErAv4id7i4

VIN

€20Z/eS

YIN

120z/8LIE

ezreiol

ceozre/v L

(xxZ81L-00-00-10) $329j0id fR1o0dg

adny epep
SIeupBd HHF

Buuesuibug ejosong |Iud
1e1deN eop

SHOMPURT JAID
eI Ve

SSOITPREQ

oU| 89JBIDOSSY pUEB UOSSEN
TOTEIoIIoY) TUSTRIORAST
DWOUSTT [ENbSEd e

Bupesuibug uuApg

wzesq)
Zwmouoly peiep

AUVIANNS SLO3rodd S3OIANIS ONRIFANIOND - 1 3718V.L
ANINLAVHIA ONRITINIONI

Krewwng sjosfoid seoiausg Bupesujbugy

eIpAH o4
SIOUMEH HHI - AllBNON

Aquiessy Jop818(] @il PUB BolAIeS dBSaWoQ
£ "ON UOHEIS 8114 "D'A

wiepynD pueH

dwnd Jepuus

UM Jomeg pue ealaIes ad1d/Bluyonsewioq

Py eprig

8100 B P DA 18 8J0) pue UoRBIS SBO ODUY

Ho0n{98Ig - WeIpAH auld Py Auoipuy

ayoD sABBIZ - ¢ ud

uoReso|ey

eoueueunddy pue Bujuspim peoy - Z ud
UOpB|EISU] BOIAIOS JOIBM - | Ud

Jejue) jong

uozpoH 0} Juede(pe Jeue) ||Bey |enbsed ues

duwing Jepupcy/m 'sojalsg 81|49
‘Blijueiem usjus) Buiddoys - ezeld peoy JolIN

juewese
SSB00Y PUE UOREDOIBY BUILSIEM CIMIOA lou|
“8l0id 300 % AMNAQY - S31€)ST PIOJYOM

8

L9

59

8z

Gl



GZ0Z 18queAoN ¢ jo z ebegd fewwng s)osfoid saojaieg Bupasubugy

‘9202 AInp yBrouwp Auwuem Jeek-| sepun sj3oefad  SZ0Z/HL %001 suyjedd seARIQ 806'11$ VIN o] UOB SO0 SZH sueweAcidwy uBWR 96

‘UO[RSO[0 J0JOUE PUR STUSLIASRS “ou| BupiseuiBug UIBpUNAA

Bu|pseBas seoujBue siedojeasp ey3 \3Im Bupesw e pey yris %0 Bunoenuo) [eisues) Biemg Bupusg Bujpueg o711 'wwvl WRIPAH 8114 ulied oyt 6
‘uopedo]

{e48)8| Jomes [euy dujuLIBIOp 0} sunr Uy pley Bupsow aysuo %0 asL Buipuag Buipuad Zu4oeT 19 |esRieT JoMag Zoe 6
Bumo)jo} sjew)ise 3800 pue ueid ays pejepdn Bupieme s yeig

*mojasy ue|d Joj suejd pejepdn peajases yeg %0 qglL Buipued Bulpued uopng Aue / zenbioyog saeq abeio)g 97 uAlBAeQ £6

IOGUIBAON U] AMAIOR ON “|BI8)R| JOMES BU) JO uoge||R)sUl
8y} 8jNPoYOS 0} 10]0R[UOD BY) 40} Buem sem jousiq ‘Buissaio %0 (yes) swioN eAelg 18'1es seoeeert SLLON BUPAD pue BABlS |elejeT] JoMeg SLION 6
9} 12 UOHBADI® BU) SUILLIBIEP O} UlRULIBIEM B PO|oY Jod JOJORAUOD

970z Amnuep yBnody) popvd AuBuBps Jeek-| U] X
-GZ0Z ‘6 Ausnueg penss) soundeooe jguld se0z/Lze %001 ou| ssepfing OV 120'8€$ 20z Sope[Bd ela Jol3) JuRIpAH 8414 BUOY 16

9z0z Aenuep ybnoay poued Ajuvuepy Jeek-| u)

50z ‘6 K d Ut §T0z/6/ %00} suliedid seaeiq 0Z'29% 20T E/L qQeM ueeQq d9 puB (219187 JOMOS 41 GQOM 06
Jjuued sfieyosip
18)EM 9)SRM [B]2J0WW0D By AJspes 0} seumxy Bujquinid o3js uo %0 Aeio N 000°16$ Buipuag qeuy) sunp [Bi9)E] JBMES d SOUMO 68

9y3 Joj ue|d eys e Jedojenap 03 Joumo Apadold yim pexom Yeis

‘poped A 1mad | popny seY Josfold "punoy aiem . weipAH 84
senss| Ajueuem ou pus peuuojed sem uopoedsu) Qjueiem Jee, | ¥zoz/HoL %00} puno.Biepun 1800 150M 008°L£$ VIN ZOpUBURH SNy 15Qu0) BJIUBZUBH / ZOpUBLLGH 88

AUVINNNS S103rodd S3DIANIS ONRIFINIONI - | 379VL
ININLAVHIA ONIRIIINIONI



§20T 19quisAoN
*8oUBPUOAdSBLIODd WINYB
ou Uveq sey 848y} Inq oz Jo Jeq N ui 8} Jaos uejd
oy uo y2rq Buprey jou seye sadojeasp yum dn pamoy|o) yers

'ZZ, 13NBNY 9oU[S J0WI0ISND WY
JORIUOD ON ‘PIOY UO MOU S} UORONISUOD SWOH ‘ZZ0Z Ut peseyaind
SEM JOJOL USYM JOUIOISND 0} JUSS SEM uogeuuoul dwnd 1opuls

‘eauls AJAnoR ON ‘$z, JequeoN ul Buidid epsuo
10} Butyouesy ueBeq pue jue] suQ-3 oy 4o} pejeaeoxse Jedoeasq

"oy JBY) 90US AHAROY
JBumQ ON °'ZZ, Jequiaidag u; [eRrugng ueid peacsdde pue paalesay

“ewp Jeus
90u|8 AYAROY JUMQ ON ‘£Z, Atenuel ul fepiwqng Bujuue|d peaosddy

“owily) Jey 8auls A3A10B AMINOA ON "Yoie
u] yBnouyy yjem uopoedsu) ue pauuopied pue uopsojddy wesbBosg
obseyos|q 19jema)sep [B198WW0D peacidde pue pessesaud yeis

(p9 uopound - 0SZ25-8L-90-L) 10 0SZES-8L-80-€}) suope||eisu] Sd1 - dwnd JSpUps djeAld

d &

Jeu|
Y = "]
e p9ey jeAeQq

a4

0} BupHOM 2.8 Yejs pUR SWe)| I8|IY

"MOIABS
J2H381Q 103 suejd Juswoaozdwy 838]dwod 0} dom [lim sedojeasqg
-1adojeaop au) 1o sishjeue moy eay pojejdiod Jeeujbu3l Jousia

*8z0Z AInf YBnout AjuwLiem Jees-. sopun ) 3oe{osd

¥ 40 ¢ obed

%0 Buipuad
%0 Buipuad
%01 Pel[ejsuf Jsumo
%0 Buipuag
%0 Buipued
%56 poleIsu] JoUMO

%0 Buipuag
%0 Bupued
%00} Bujpued

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

Buipuad

Buipued

Bupued

Buipuad

Buipuad

¥2/L0/80

22i9tI60

€2152/10

8L/92/L

Bulpued

Buipusq

Bujpueg

$2Z/LEOL

Buipuay

¥2I6HL0

azjoz/60

€2/ET/L0

8L/9Z/LE

19M 8Q AueH

1syj00g selleq 3 qog
971 youey (ebueyoy

AoAn sping

AYVIAINNS SL1O3rodd S3DIAUIS ONIRIANION - 1 3189VL
LNINLAVHIA ONIRITINIONI

Arewnwung sjoafoig seojalag BuuseuBugy

0feQ |leL 0£004)
Asufeg ped

(480 I18.L 05004}
oJnwsjuop AexaIn

(4a e el $91L0L)
Zol8d JOUuOIN

(y210780 JIBL)
saqjiyy weoeH - Bupuelg poo

(ZZ07e0 fIR'L)
saqyy wosye - Bulpuels poon

(zeyoueg euep 3 opueuly)
sieeg eded

espAH 2114 19M 2Q)

vQady youey |ebueyory

UOROSULIDYD) IB]RMEISBAA AIBA[T

SE6LL

0944

Ye6LL

66911

86941

FAS 4

66

86

L6



§20¢ 1equsAoN ¢ jJo ¢ 8abed Alewwing sjoefoid sesjaleg Buuesu)bugy

ARNIL SIHL 1V SS300¥d Ni 3V SNOILVTTVLSNI 31IS 1130 ON _ s

(zz1 vopouny LOOOS-€Z-£0-10) SuopejleIsU| 33S IS

"§Z0Z 1940190 93Uls AjjApoR ON “Joumo Muedosd yym
suojsiaad uejd Jojd dwnd JepupB yBnaayy spom 0} panupuos yeyg

(sue >0y eI |158Z)

%0 Buipuad VIN Buipuad SZ/0€/90 opnun oot

98021

AYVIANNNS SL1O3rodd S3OIANUIS ONRIFANIONT - | 318V.L
LINIWLAVHIA ONI—YIINIONST



G20C 189qUBAON G jo | ebed Aiewung sjoeload pepung Jedofsasq

Aoﬁ 3V 88&3:92W
. [ PR XA S SO1I08.] BLOPPEY,
9202 Jo Kienuged |pun poped Aueiinm 1eek-| uj joefoid [27-1 24 %00L sjieeg 000°001'e$ eLEziLo 6LISLIVO v ©096 WL NP SONUNWILIOD BUISYINOL
BjuID WBd
‘910Z AIne eoujs AYARSY QMDA ON “Alsiuyepul
peAelep eq |IM UORONNSUDD ‘JusWesiBy ploH uel] B Jepun {Buuseuibuz Buop
108loid YA "9L0Z AINP Ul papiosas sem dep [eul 8y} pue 0sZ0Lr$ SLosNL ELSLIF0 guoung Apeuuo) 9 0l NP oup) 13 7
Aunog ey Aq peacudde JuswselBy pjoH uar B uswesiBy ‘ou| ‘Ima
usln Julop ‘uoistalpang eacidwy 0y JuswesiBy julor
'Z20Z Jequisides eauls A)lAROE MDA ON ('ou) “AeQ
‘2202 Jequeidag ul Jedojeaep sy} 0} pepwsuRs ol2'e8l$ T2I80/60 siisLol 0088y pue sigeds 9 W VRIS AL NP SMOpEsI LUoIBUIUSBA) 6l
pue 1181 ey Aq peubis alem sueid pue dew [euy ey $¥eQ oYL
6207 uofionasuo) . 06902 Bu:
10 Jequeseq Jpun poped Kueirem seek | u| | 100foid YZozZLTL %001 avi L05'8Le$ TZ60/LE SLBLIS0 Buposuibuz VoV ¥ 6 2 68902 NP Wetudojereq 6A0J5) BUPIA 10
‘leaosdde s0) sjuewinsop sy
Bupepdn eJe SJURYNSUO2 |RIUSLULICIIAUS BY) PUR ‘PBA[EDS]
ueaq eAey suodoy |y JjAUT 6Y3 uo s wod jeuld
HIUMS o} m
‘Buipuny [euopippe jo ydieses Bulpued 8] melAey "Mmelaes e AYj1o8 oy3 Joj
J0} suopeayveds pue sueid ¥,06 SU) POAIEd6 RIS seoiAies JusweBruRW
Bupiaoad 8| (dMO) 1S
(3ma) Buussuibuz
- $0J uo|siep urjchyo, 4 OM oJIsWIRIORG - SweiBolg a0
§2/€i01 - seadx3 q uojssep uejchiopm uosiim Jeeq 103 M JO 99130
“beoy uoj Ul
QINQ B 801AIES J8JBM IO} SUBIPU| UOISSIW JO pukd [Bnbsed pEXeUy
usg ey jo uonedonied euy peppe pue 'HOsel 8} 8Ales HoseH PIoUOM eXET
0} pepesu se|ive) Jajem ajeAud ay) Jo §)s00 Buuue|d pue
uonexeuuy [eucrippe puny o} ‘ue|dbioM JuIS) GOHMS eul
0} @ Juswpuswy Jo Gz, Alenuer Ul [eroidde peuleiqo dmo
K Kieniqed esuls "
8102 Kuzniged eouls AARYY QMNOA ON ‘610 559'0018 9170720 ¥H70/R0 SussouBUI VOV  © b JOLISAL NP sejelsg Wowieg 50

Alenuge ss sjepdn snejs Bugsenbal Jeya)| o) esuodsed oN

AYVIANNS S103rodd d3aNNnd ¥3d013A3a- il 31avL
ININLAVdIA ONRIFANIONT



6207 18qUWIBAON

'Z¢, 4640320 8oujs AYAROY AMINDA ON "swayl Jsi| yound
Buiurews. eyy uloped o) pejoejes Buleq Jo sseoold uj §)
J0J0BAUOD B PAJEDIPU| ABY L LIOSBY YO JO JBUMO MBU o)
‘JolI WOl sAnRUSSalda) UNM oW YBIS ‘ZZ0Z 184000 Ul

‘6102 18G0300 85u|s ANAROY OMINOA ON ‘siedojersp
{enpIAIpul Yum peuojdxe Jayuny aq o} ‘WesAs [BUNWWIOD

e Jo} stadojeasp Joujo yim poye juiol toj Apunpoddo

8q Aew eisy | ‘|lom se asey ejqesidde eq ueo jey eolales
Jojeme)sem Joj suondo aiojdxe 03 Juswdojeasp Juaselpe
Jeyio Jo ebueyo ul Jeuueld AUnog ynm Jew Ajsnolasid yeig

"810Z Arenuged eduis AJARSY QMINOA ON

‘uBisap Jeyem Buikejep 8| yoiym Ajuno) ybBnoayy sueid sseoosd
0) Buinupuoo Jeum( "slepdn eloud peysenbel !pesidxe
|leacsdde ueid 1By Jeumg BuluLioju sene| eouls AjARDE ON

*soR|j|oe) Jo uopsedsu) Ajueirem Jeek | peNUPRUOD YBiS

‘sepiow} o uopdedsu) AueLem ek | penujuos g

‘SepiIIoR) JO UORIedsu) AJURLIEM JBBA | PONURUOD YN

'9202 Jo Atenuqe |pun poued KQueuem Jeek-| uf 10efoid

'920Z Jo Ateniqe  |pun poyied KGuesiem Jeek-| u| joefoid

szeziRo

szisereo

%06

%00}

%001

%001

%001

%001

AYVANNS S1O3rodd a3anNnd ¥3d013A3a - I 319v.L
ININLAVHIA ONRISEINIONT

Hezey

Bjolly/ese)

LH
BloLy/sse

Bjolny/s8e]

eolIY/E8E)

eopny/ssen

008'85¥$

1£8'698

S8L'LLLVS

000°248'1L$

009'658'4$

6 jo z ebey

0L/92/L0

vyl

61/ETiL0

L1770

L1%:=4710]

6LI8LILE

ozieLioL

90/61/90

vLveizy

61/5L¥0

6LISLYO

6LISLV0

6LSLVO

6LSLIVO

ojeH

(Bupeeurbug Buop
8 yexng Auauuo))
‘uf ‘3ME

BupseuiBug Auusy

g Bupeeu(Bu3
BUOISYONO L

@ BupeeuiBugy
UOS|IM JexeQ

yms Bupesuibuz
eUOISLYONO |

% BupeeuiBuz
UOSIIM Jepreq

8vl

14

(747

0z

vl

3

0s¥02

50|
26 - sowoH
eiqBpIOLY
20
0Z1 - £ Hun

suun
uohiog
? puun
€095 WL

L3N
€096 WL

Kiewwng sjaeloid pepung sedojersq

NP

oM

NP

NP

NP

SEIIA USPIBS YIBM

(Bujuue|d) soued
eumo), sBupdg Jeeq

volsusxg
eulT SBWOY| -6l

(suoisyano Aq pspuny
seplior suomiseg)

£ MU - UOIBIAIPANS

uny pIBYNO

(euoysyano] Aq pepuny
sep|iPed suomioeg)
ZWun - LOIBIAIPANS

uny pIeydIo

(eucisyonoy Aq pepuny
sepjljioed euogjoug)

1 HUn - UOISIAIDANG

uny preyIO

(g pooysoquBien)
SONIUNLILLIOY) BUCISYIND
opuD Nied

(3 poouoquBieN)
SORIUNLILIOT BUCISYINO |
opu Niey

S€

L

14

4



GZ0Z J9qWBAON ¢ jo ¢ oBeyd Kiewwng s)aefoid pepund Jedojersq

"$Z0Z IMdY 8oU1s AUAOY OMINOA ON o8y
‘seep! Juswessibe Juswesinquies vsid 4 l oM B 85
218U} 0} Bsuodsel 5,191451(] MOIAB] 0} SENURUOS JedoeAs(] SPEIIA MOPEO RO
"PJBMIO) BAOW 0} JORBIU0D SHuled Jedojersp
1un Bugss) |Buy uuoped o) pioy uo eJe Yels ‘sjusweacsdw %G8 BleNY/68BD :m «_:szw slieeiLo 6L/ILLIVO suojsyono), g 28 €i80S WL NP :c% gﬂﬁo.u.m_ﬁwﬂww i85
©)IS L0 3JOM 0} 8NURLOS puk sljedes paye|dwos Jedojprsq ! popnRUl
Bupesuibug ies Buuseuibu (z% 1 syun)
‘senliion) Jo uopoedsu) Ajuriem JeeK | PONURUOD UKIE YZIYZIN0 %001 pue SeLULVS  BMSZILO BLLLYO S v 501 NP fmse0D GwOH GY 9%
Bugorsuo % BupesujBuzy uny REUAIO
IH B UOBIA J81X8g
]
| yEIs w:.%e:_w:ow P (v poowsoqyBien)
9202 J0 Aieruqe [jun popsd Auniem seek | u| 8| aefoid STRTIZ0 %00F  ElSWY/ESED 6LBLILL 6LSLV0 " uccsﬂoo:__ua:m Vv 88  €09SWL NP SOWOH BBYS  GF
EEE uotiod SRMID HiBd
; UoSIIM Jeixed
efivesae 0) dew J0Asa 0) BujoB ose Aoy Jeys . Bug B UOISIAIDANG yeg op
uopejuswINsop sepiAcad AJUNGD [RUN Ploy Lo WRISHNYD G12°2¢28 glLioLioL 60/1L0/90 ubugeeg 9 9l 0905 WL OM ISIAl
*2102 3snbBny esus Kapoy
QMDA ON 'v4Q peubis pue sue|d Jo Jdiesas Buipuad mairel
uB|d ‘esnjeuBis oy Jedojereq 0} (v4Q) ueweelby Ayoe 000'6£9% Li/zoree €4zeno wbugees 9 6 186 WL OM g eur bug eeg 144

wisia peiwgns pue pasedesd yes *£10Z 1snBny ul oelosd
8y} Joj [eAauddy 1deouo)) penss| pieog eouls AjALOE ON

*L10Z 3snBny sauls K)AROY AMIWOA
ON ‘v4Q peuBs pue suejd jo ydieoel Buipusd meine)

ue|d "aanjeubis Jo} Jedojeaeq 0} (v4q) JuswesiBy Aypey Ll1L0I80 ou '3 9 123 89¥5 WL N d 8pdld oy
lowsiq pepjwans pue pesedasd yeis 2102 1enBny ul pefosd
oy 40} [eAcuddy ydasuog penss) pieog aouls Ajjaoe oN

roBa)|q ueg jJo KjunoH wou
[eacidde [eupy Bupjeme mou s) sedojereq "Wz Ainp peuBis o) o] SCILO/LO STz san a4 9s yriv WL 04 1l 8B Soouwr 6¢
eiom sue|d jeuy pue pag Aing peaosdde sem ejewpse 1809 ’

AUVHANRANS SL1O3rodd a3aNnd ¥34073A34a - Il 319Vl
ININLAVHIA ONIRMIINIONT



§20C JoquisAoN

'2Z0Z aunf eauls AUAROY AMINOA ON "ZZ0Z J0 sunp
Ul %oBq SHUSLILIOS %080 Ueld jsii pewtunes pue pessesosd
Ye1s ‘melaad Joj sueld papiwgns JesuiBus sladojeas(

*€20Z ounr esu|s KIARsY

oN ‘Bunesw uononnsuco-aad e BulINPBYOS UM PIEMIO)
8aowW ueo Jedojaasp ‘peubls ele suejiul sou ‘eimyeudls
[euY Joj AMIOA 0} palinjas og |jm Asuy parcidde sougQ
“judy eouls |eacidde Ayunos Bunieme ueeq eARY SiBlAW |BLIY

“Had 8wy jo 1disoel |pun pajedionue
s1 Qianoe yeis Jeyuny oN Buiuued yefoud ypm premioy
eAowW 0} Jou pejejdwos sjiodel el eAey 0} SHOYe opew

Jou sey JeumO “Apedoid eBejIIA ULON dADA O JIe 10} (Had)
yodas uBisep Aseunuijesd pejepdn pejsenbes Ajsnotneld

*1207 18qo300 Ul SjUepMS NSAS WM UO[SSNOS|p
|epju| eau|s A)Apoy oN ‘Juswpedaq Buuseuibus ejeig
o0be| ueg Bujziian oueli4 Wr Ag pejonpucs Buieq 81 Apmig

*Ajddns Jeyem Jo eounos Aousbiswe ue 10§ UOREROO| UOROBULOD
& Bunielqo jo uonenjeae seu; BuipieBel suelpu| oussin jo
pueg UOSURY O} UOHBUIPICOS PUB BoUBSISse Bulpiaoid s yelg

*8202 $0 Anenuged [pun poped AjueLrem Jeei-| u| 3oefoid

‘7207
1equIBAON 62U]s AJARSY GMIWOA ON ‘ZZ0Z ‘91 JOGUBAON
uo paubls aJem sueld eouis eAgoeU; suRwWeS 108(0ld

S jo p obed
Buipued
Buipued
Buipusd
STRUZO %O pleusus VaLzeo BHLIY0
IH
Bupued  000'§2$ zz/aLiLL zz/L0/L0

AUVIAINNS S1O3rodd daaNNnd ¥3d4d013A3a - Il 319v.L

ININLAVHIA ONRIFINIONT

Bupinsuo) SNS

ounueq Weqoy
BuuseuiBuz |ieox3

Buuseuibug uuApp

ECCIER- Y

ye1s Buuseuibuy
8UOISYONO L

' Bupoeu|Buz
US| te1xeq]

au)
BupssuiBuz Buikeaing
[BISEOD OUDUEY

¥9061 Wd

00z

6L ZEOOS WL

Krewwng syoelold pepung sedojsasq

NP

NP

oM

OM

NP

NP

uoisusix3y
BUIEIBA 158J0 BIUBZUBIY

uojsuelxg eur
JelBM Med AY (180 Ar|

uopes ebe|IA

0AI8G JO1BM
AouebBusig equ] uoouly

(7 yun)
SOLIOH Jezeeq ejiD Bd

UOISUSIXT BUIT JBJBAA
Aisuipp 2181 BUNBL

69

19

99

S9

65



§20¢ J8quisAoN

*210Z ‘1 1equisydeg percsdde sued esujs Ajjapoe oN

*£T0T euny eoujs
ANAIOR AMIIDA ON "eunp uj juswwee.fe junoose joeloxd
pue ysodep 000‘G$ 40} JoUMO Meu o} Jsenbsel Jues JusIg

gjueiueAosdug
Jejem posodoad eify eye|dwios o) pesnbed sjepejew
30 Juswesnsosd ey Bunjeme ‘ploy uo s| 10)0R[UOT 8]

*1-0Z0Z Q49 03 Jeysury Kyordes [Busiusiou) eys oy
Bumolie JuewieaiBy eseyaingd Juew|jeisul ey peaordde
pieog AMIWOA ‘1eBiukgns Joy Apnys Bujuueld zemes

pue Jojem meu e Bupedesd sy BuueeuiBul uosiim Jeixeq

G Jo g ebed

£ELGLY'9S
SIZ'LLLTS
A4 a4
‘pedjdxe sey [eAoiddy umd 10 Jdeouo) jeip sepeo|pu IxeL pey (1) 000'652$
§16'269'¢S
T By 3 = () 0$
03
10foid uj uopedpied JIsIq = (d) 0$
80V'¥E$
Jueweetby sepy|ioes 018IA = (vV4a) 105'€09'e$
1509 W01
152'€62$ LH6LIED 60/0/50
91191150
%08 1euo M 80¥'+6$ §212LI90 VIN
Buipued

‘uojsurdxe Aorded ¢ eseyd JHM Youry AejjRA SPOOM
o 40} sy anbau Bujpuny Bujpnjou] “oefoid ews iy
sjuewosnbo J0MES PUB J6IRM 6Lf) SSNIS|P 03 siesuiBue
216} pue JouMQ 198oad ey) UM jew Ajsnojaed yus

AUYVIAINNS S1O3rodd d3AaNNd ¥3d4d0T3A3A - 1l 318vL
LINIWLAVHIA ONRIFANIONT

73 4"
1r6
(124
118
25

o

o

28
x4 4

sun
40

(useueg [eBLoIN)
BuusewBul gIN

BupesuiBug uukAp

uoyng Aue
~ BuueeuiBug epepiy

(uBiseq
11A19) BuuesuiBuz xord

(Buiuuelg Jomeg pue
Jeyepp) BuwesuiBug
UOBJIM JepeQ

[
0z
9t

ol

o

N O -

syoefosd
o

OLYS WL

09¥0Z Wd.l

Asewwng sjoefold pepund JedojersQ

sjoefold j830L
Bujuueld {901
oaoeu) - Butuueld u| >}
8AROY - Buluusld up
$86020.4d Uf [¥joL
u seQ upued
|eacuddyy desuon
eseld ubiseq
uogongsuo) Buipued
uooNgsucy Jepun
poued AURUBM

u

< m OO0 w

AYVIWHNS 1D3roud

NF %3 sur youey uenbuey 88

(BEId Jejsunpy)
uoisuepE eul uosispuy

(003ds)

ezeld e eapeN OF

NP

(Auedaid
OM [BRUBPISEY UOISBAN) €L
80183 LOUBY UMON



W BRIy T it e R ) » g B¢ 1LY g An WhAR) B R W03 5 STUOR U ]

L9
ST
90
0t
8
86
£
- 16 6 e
& 62 o
£6 /g
b
59
8z
59 ce
6S
L0
2
S103r0Ydd H34013A3Q - 1§ 378VL XXO0BL-00-00-10 X 15 b 2 &
SLO3roud TW103dS - F7EVL XXZ8L-00-00-.0 XX -
88
8
3937 & 1§32
v
A e
£8

¢ a8

e S B

2 #—“ LA

S103rgyd 340713/

wawuedaq Buusauibugy



E. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

See Table Il and Location Ma for general status of all Capital Improvement Projects.

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 8 Monthly Status Report



SZ0Z 19qIOAON

pejejdwos sem ueld Buiseyd ‘Msjrey
Vd3J 10} SJuswWnoop 39eijU0d 8y ||e Bujzjuebio ) Jeis "MejAed Joj
Aunoa ayj 0} pepiwiqgns pue pejejduios ssem sued [0JU0D djel |

‘202
lequwese( Aq ubisep jeul ey Bupe|dwos ejediopue yeys "yoefosd
suljed|d | eseyd ey} Joj ubisep ey ejejdwios o} snupUOD Jeis

"V sjnpaysg jo uopejdwos Bujpued no asod yrefoid

‘enuep Auee 1o

Jequiese( eje| 8je|dwod aq o} pejedjajjue eie Yajym sjuswuarosdwy
|ealioele eje|dwos o) Bupiiom eie olide|3 03371 1039R1U0D

-qns Jjey} pue uoliQ ‘Bupse) speysoipAy pesjnbel pessed §dos
ujym sjusweaosdw) sutjed|d |y "ejejdwios sj uopeARIXS 8)S IV

“Jaquiase( uj sjqejjeAr aq [jeys pue ejejdwios Apesu sie ueld °%,05

‘asjAep SSNO ey Bujsn pesnydes sjujod syy 0} uopeuwLioguy
yes| [eaj101s|Y eplaoid 0) pesiom Jeis ‘esjAep SSNO e Bujsn
wey Buumdes pue suopeao] yes| [eali0)siy Bulkyyuep) ueBeq yers

*s300[o.ad Jeyjo 10} ejqejieAe 000'08$ Bulaee|

‘Jjedey vuned aq olle) eyj Jos 000°‘0S5$ PuUe 3802 uopediopied
803E)S3 PJOJYOA 8Y3 puny 03 000°0Z1$ pezipn Ajsnojaeid
HEIS "000°05Z$ - 19Bpng [enuuy $Z-£20Z Ad UM uopezuoyny

ojluien
opueuiad

o|ILIed
opueuwla

yosenIN
uosar

yoseniN
uoser

o[|lued
opuelad

aqqeln
Allem

aqqesn
Alrem

S jo | ebed
%P6 %T6
%L6  %L6
%66 %66
%06 %68
%08  %8L
%SV %01
%0 %0

8SNoH-U|

8sNoH-u|

UOONIISUOY UOLQ

UOIONIISUOY UCLO

Burkening - OVSL
(ubBisaq) asnoH-u|

Bujpued

VIN

Arewwing syoeloid pepung jeydesn

Alup ubisaq
Z aseyd - Juawaoe|day suljadid peoy ajised pIO

aseyd ubisaqg
yuswaoe|day suljadid peoy apeis) 8|o)

(aseyd
uoljonISUOD) Uoliesojey auljedid Youl-¥| ds3 ON

(aseyd uononuysuon)
yuswaaiby Buipund pue ubisaq ‘Buluue|d
108l01d A1aAlleq aAleWRYY dST ON

(aseud pig/ubiseq)
uonedolay auljedid Aempeosg YyUoN

JaLssassy uoipuos auljadid

jusweoelday auljadid payoadsun / Buizisdn

syoafoid A¥d 8 saulladid

AYVNANS S123rodd aaaNnd 1viidvO - 1l 3189V1
ININLAVHIA ONIRIFINIONS

ira4 2]

06915

00Z1LSs

08081

0SLLS

0061S

020Ls



S2Z0Z laquisAoN G jo Z obed Krewwung sjoeloigd pepung jeydes

‘leaowas Bupeos sy} 10} | "ON ljoAsesey uokues Apley

0} BAOLU UBY] [JIM 10)oR1UOD 8Y] “1eqiuess( piw uj pejs|dluod aq 0} yoseniN o (aseyd ubisa() 1eosay pue juied
pe|npayas s| eBpy Jeeq 3Sep) "JO0. Jojielxe 8y} Jo [eAowel Bupeos uoser %0b %0 Siv - sijonlasay abpry Jeag jsap B | 'ON uokue) Aplay lovls
ueBeq pue JjoAl1esay eBply Jeeq }SOA) Je Pozi||qoiu J0JORIJUOD BY ]

*§Z, Jequiese(] aqqels 0 0 uBiseq (aseyqd ubisaq)
uj ujbaq o} pajnpayos sj Lodes ubjsep-eid oy} Jo uopesedesd Allep %0 %02 esnoH-u| JIOAI9S3Y WBjU| Youey abpry eoels
wuow__o._n_ JIOAIDSOY
'9Z0Z Inun pejediopue sj yoefoid siyj uo KAy oN afoid
oy ysidwoooe o} sueaw Jayjo ansind M Je)s ‘aliumueay "sjisen aqqein ) (aseyd Bujuue|d)
pIO o} 109foid siyy 0} paubisse Bulpuny juelb ay) pazpuoud-al yeys Al %0z %0z oSnoH-U| yuaweoe|dey aujjadid peoy zanbupoy 0v8lS
‘shem Jo JUBL YMOAS pue 39HQAS Yim sabuajieyo Juanno ay) usalD
*SjUBLULYDEOIOUS PUR SJUBLIGSES ofjle) ) (aseyd pig ‘uBisaq)
Buizyjeuy sy yeys ‘suejd ubisep ey} ezjjeulj o) SENURUOD HeIS opuewa %96 %96 9SNOH-ul 19loid uoeoolay suladid Jeddn ||IH uopiog) OlelS
‘peAjesel sf jeaoiddy
Juelic) Jaye peesoid o) Buipplg -eimyeubis jeuy 105 GOUMS saqel dnos
J& aIe SUSLUNIOP UEO| pUE siele| uojuido [eBe] pexnbel ey 0O %06 %06 © (uoissiugng) uopeolddy Ueo SUSMA €202 LZLLS
esedeud Hgg -wue) Jeek gg pue 3saiejul %6°L ‘000'6ZS's$ Junowe Aiem Bunueid shaspiig
oY) uj JusweasBy ojeg Juswijeisu} ueo JHS oy} peaoiddy pieog
panuiuod ‘syoeloid ANd b4 ww:__mn_n_
*laguiase(d U} peAjesal aq o) pejoadxe s) Bujpung “jels el osel nquy
q @ Y] peA} q 0} pejd | Bujpuny e} 8qqeID o 600l SNOH-U| (aseud uswasinquiiay)) 0ZLLS

GDUMS Aq paroidde sem [eul4 pue ¢ ‘oN )senbey Juswesingsiq Allem uopeoiiddy ueo INSMQA 0202

AAVINANS S123rodd aadNNn4d Tv.iidvO - 1l 319V.L
ININILAFVHIA ONIRIFINIONA



20 19qWaAoN

‘Buimelaes s) yeis ‘sseds pue sueld %66 PeAlessl Yeys

‘Heig
yBno. e uo siojeled() JaJemMelSEM oY) Yim Bupiiom penuiuos yeis

'‘8JBM}OS MU 8y) 0} |spoll
wiesAs 10)eM BY} JO LOJSIBAUOD POlR)S ‘UONENIEAS aby I1aje A\ ay) Ul
ash o) auoz Aq auoz ejep abesn Jajow Jajem Bujziuebio pue Buposjod

‘pekejep UOHEPUSWILIOIBS

aiemyjos ‘BujoB-uo ale suojenjeAg ‘sjuswalinbai juswnoop
Juswyiedap Jayjo pue slemyos juslwabeuew uoloNISUOD JO UOHBN|BAS
Jaypny Buipuad pake|ap JapUBA 8IEMYOS J0) UOIRPUBLLIWOISY

*SJ|oAlI8S6N
[8qes) ueg pue JeAeep) Je WweiBoid JjoAlesel Meu pue sO1d
pejepdn pe||ejsu| Jeis suopriedQ LS| pue JojeiBaju| Weyshs

*9Z0¢ ‘Aienuep spus pojied
Rueuepp Jeek-| ‘6Z0Z ‘Uis Aenuer penss] eourydesay [euld joefold

og||ued
opueulad

o||led
opuewa

aqqein
Kllem

aqqels)
Allrem

eqqein
Allem

yoseniiN
uosep

G Jo ¢ abey

(c19'8v1$)
%08 %0 Sajelo0ssy apeibdn [01uU0D JOJOW UoNE)S YIT SMopealy
9 Apeig peyory
%09 %09 asnoH-uf wawdojaAa(] [enuUBp WSO J9)EMBISEAN BSOOW

syoalfoid 1194 Uonewe[d8Yy JaJep UOAURS) BSOO JaMo

(1o uar)
S90IMOg
Bupnnsuoy uotssI

%01 %0) sisAjeuy aby 18)ep\

syoafoad sanioey

%0 %0 Bulpuayd waysAg Juawabeuepy juswinooq
(eseyd uopejuswelduiy)
%0z %0z esnaH-t | 88BUQ WAISAS JBjeM - UOREIBIN INH/VAYOS
wEwuwhw juswoabeuepy eyeq

sbuneo aseld Uonon)suo:
%001 %00} pecd (osetid o)

[ewsnpu| fepded 12008Y pue juied - Jjoaasey yedzin B AjleNOW

AYVINIANS S1O3rodd a3dNn4d viidvd - 1l 379Vl
ININLAVHIA ONIRIFINIONS

Arewwng sjosloid papung jejdesn

062¢€S

0€0¢€s

06515

0LL1S

0eLls

sovie



6Z0Z JaquisAoN G Jo p ebed Krewwng syosfoid papuny jejdesn

JequieAoN uj] fjjApoy oN 'sue|d yuswidojaaap olwes (uBiseq Ateuiulaly) ubisaq

(dADA) uonels abeljIA Jo reacidde funoo Buipuad uopisinboe ayg %0l %0l 02€99
‘pauapl sjuswalinbal ajis uone)s Y "aje(dwoo ubisep Aeuiwjald OpuBLla4 juer/Apauusy UOREIS T SBEIIA UHON
"18qUIBAON uf AJAOY ON LIB)SAS UORDS|{00 JoMas aInssald ollue
mo ebe(|iA Yinog 8y} 0} pajoauuod aie jey) seipadoid |elosswwod ov_,__.men_ %08 %08 asnoH-u| uone||ejsu) Jaje|y moj4 dwngd J2pulio 0929G
SNOLIBA JB SUs)att MOY By} Jo uope|esul Joy 4y ue Buidojaaap si yeis
"1oqeAON U] A)AROY ON "@sinod oles
J106 8y uo sapioey sbelols [euoseas [euopippe dojsaap o) uopesodion oDUBLS %08 %08 asnoH-u| abel0)g Jeuoseag asiN0Y J|o) AS[|EA SPOOAA 0,195
juawdojara aiWouoo [enbsed ues ypm yiom o} Buinupuos yeis P 4
‘Bupasuibug uosjip Jexeq Aq pasedald Bulaq Apn)s lomas
J0 majaal Buipuad JuswdojaAa(] ¥8alo Ueipu| 8} UIYIm peoy Jajuan
A8|[BA JO UpHou 3)is B 0) aA0W Aewl a)ig uoneis ¥ ssaooid jeaosdde aqgelo %08 %08 0SNOH-U| suopisinboy Aiedolq 0Z19S
0’ (4

ueld ajis ayy uo sadojerap Aq epew uasq sey ssaiboisd oN "ueid Allepn

ays uopels abe|liA dADA 4o [eAoidde Ajunog pue MOY Peoy Jeeid
uejpu) jo uopnjosal Buipuad s| uopisinboe ayis uoiels Y abejjiA YUoN

paloid uoisuedxy Jojemalse W Youey Aajlep SPOOAA

syoaloid uoisuedxy Ajijioe4 uoieWR|I9Y JoJeM Youey AsjjeA SPOOM

'6301dui0d 5| oM yuEs k0D eugiod IO %001 %001 sopeibdn JOU BSOON  0SSES
[o][70]23 oul
*gj0|dwoo 8| Jaefold ou_._h.wEwu_ %00l %00l ‘Auedwon eysuuer sapeifidn Z 'ON Jeyue|) eScoN 0€€£ES
ubisa( ashoH-u|
olwes (162'009%)
‘Buimejasi s yejs "soads pue suejd 9%,56 POAIOdal JBIS opueuay %26 %16 S9)RI00SSY ubisa( - j98loi Aoud esoop 00285

% Apeig preyory

AAVINANS S103rodd aadNN4d TviidvO - Il 319V1
LININLHVHIA ONIRMIINIONS



G20¢ 1aquIsAoON G jJo g efied Arewwing sjoeloid pspung jeyded

(dWNS) ueld yuawabeuep usuinN Jes
%8G %SG asnoH-U| mucwEm.__z_umm 088.6
Julad abieyosi 21seA 4HM Youey A3||eA SPOOM

aqqesn

'z, Jequieaeq o} pekeiep LiEls peinpeyos o

‘leqwese( uj pieog Aq [eaoidde 1o} uopepuswLosd
juswealby sesinies UoISS0jold Bupedeiy siojeibBeju) weysig aqqelsy

om) woJj sjesodoud peajessy ‘'pajalduiod sj10afold UOISIBAUOD) |WH Allem %S %S Uoheuloiny soeuau| opebdn INH FUM HAM 01649
VavOS ielep By) Jaye yels o} pajnpayos st apeibdn INH SHM HAM
juewdinbe 18y} Jo 3886} Jojid & 10} JeinjorjnURW ofjuen
Jeyjoue yse ||IM pue sjinsel ey} Bupenjeas ||§s S| Yeig  Opuewad %S %S Jouaoly) pidey 0822
*9Z0Z uer u| adid sjenjeas ||Im Yeis Oliey %0 %0 uopen|eAs Buidid uopesay 0121%
opueway ° ° ’ o :
‘9202 Y2IEW s| Uopalduiod pejediopuy “[enuel - OlWED o g asnoH-u| juswidojaAag [enUeiy WO JSIeMIISEM MAM  0E0LS

W20 40} sjuswiyoseye pue sbuymelp Buppnpoud yjejs Bupesu|bug opueuwlay

syoalfoid 194 UonewR|d9Y Jajepn youey A3jjeA SPOOM

AAVINNNS S1O3rodd aaanNnd Tviidvd - Il F19vL
INIFNLHVHIA ONIRIIINIONS



E]

“npedeg [ UL S B TP C

(XX LEIXXNLC-B2-80-LL
DOXX9S) XX X9G-82-90-91

(XOXXSSIXXXSS-8L-80-G)

OXES)XXXES-BL-00-EL

DOOOXXX15-8£-90-1.0
aN3oz"

3ode

M

w5 A Ho3 IO UMY

0sT

¢ ~m@m,y | P08
088 ‘01s ‘o8z’
0£195
8TH
062€5
0Z€ ‘09T "0TT9S
Sop
0zy oré
069 Sy m—
1#5 0bS ‘05F '0ZE ‘0T '0v0 OEO0ES
ob8
mov_
002

S103r0°  IN3 3JAOMd VLIdVO

Buusauibugy



F. MAPPING:

General Activit : In the month of November, staff received mapping update requests for a
total of 19, and 29 were completed. In addition, staff assisted with the North Broadway and
Old Castle Phase 2 project drawings.

MAPS AND RECORDS UPDATE STATUS TABLE

Capital
November Im pr?):;:uent Developer  Encroachment Special Facility
mbe

Projects Q) Projects @ Permits Projects o Mapping &
Beginning Log 1 0 0 l G N
Plus New 1 0 o c v
Less Completed (1) 0 0 U (29)
Ending Log 1 0 0 43

Ma s and Records U dates: Maps and records consist of preparing record drawings (as-
builts) and valve detail drawings and updating the District base map, GIS facility map, and
database. Maps and records are continually being updated to accurately reflect completed
projects, non-District improvements (encroachments), and current field conditions. The
following table summarizes the status of the record map updates.

Maps and Records Update Status Table Footnotes:

) Ca ital Im rovement Pro’ects — This column represents AutoCAD record drawing status of
recently constructed Capital Improvement Projects. Each project may generate or affect
one or more record drawings. Each project is counted as one regardless of the number of
improvement sheets.

2) Develo er Pro'ects — This column represents AutoCAD record drawing status of recently

constructed Developer Improvement Projects. Each project may generate or affect one or

more record drawings. Each project is counted as one regardless of the number of
improvement sheets.

3) Encroachment Permits — This column represents changes made to existing AutoCAD

record drawings to reflect an encroachment that has been generated through the permit

process.

4) S ecial Proects — This column represents AutoCAD record drawing status of recently

constructed Special Projects such as the installation of new fire hydrants or service laterals.
5) Facility Mapping — This column represents individual minor mapping update requests from
field or office staff.

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 9 Monthly Status Report



G. FUNDING REQUESTS:

Drinkin Water State Revolvin Fund Loan DWSRF A lication — 2020 Pi eline
Re lacement Pro’ect. This DWSRF Loan provides funding for Four pipeline replacement
projects, Gordon Hill, Oat Hill, Lilac Road, and Alps Way. Loan approval in the amount of
$8.5M was received in March '22. Staff has submitted nine disbursement requests for
construction funding, the most recent being Disbursement No. 9&Final ($159K) submitted in
October 2025, for expenses through June 30, 2025, and amounts that were not previously
approved. Funding for Disbursement No. 8 ($121K) was received on June 5, 2025. On
average, it takes 140 days from disbursement submittal to receipt of the SRF loan proceeds.
To date, the SWRCB has disbursed $7.963M in loan proceeds. Funding for Disbursement
No. 9&Final is expected in December.

EPA Communit Grant. In April ‘23, VCMWD was awarded a $3.06M Community Grant for
the Lilac Road Pipeline Replacement Project. Because the Lilac Road project was already
under construction, the EPA approved a “Technical Correction” to shift the grant funding from
the Lilac Road Pipeline Replacement Project to the Rodriguez Road Pipeline Replacement
Project.

In April ‘24, VCMWD was awarded a $715K Community Grant for the Old Castle Road Pipeline
Replacement Project. A “Technical Correction” was approved to shift the $3.06M grant
funding from the Rodriguez Road Pipeline Replacement Project to the Old Castle Road
Pipeline Replacement Project for a combined total of $3,775M.

EPA staff is completing their final review of the application and NEPA certifications
needed for final approval of the application. The Government shut down in October
thru part of November, which slowed the EPA review process.

Drinkin Water State Revolvin Fund Loan DWSRF A lication — 2023 Water Facilit
Re lacement Pro'ect. Staff initially prepared and submitted the SRF Loan application in
November '23 that included the Old Castle Phase 2 Pipeline Replacement project. The
application was approved for 5.525M, which, in combination with the $3.775M Grant, will fund
the total project cost of $9.3M. The SRF loan agreement, titled the Instalilment Sale
Agreement (ISA), was received from the SWRCB in October ’25 and was approved by
the VCMWD Board and signed by staff in November. The final approved ISA signed by
the SWRCB is expected to be received in December ’25.

Drinkin Water State Revolvin Fund Loan DWSRF A lication — North Broadwa
Pi eline Relocation Pro’ect. In December '24 Staff prepared and submitted a $4.3M
application for the North Broadway Pipeline Relocation Project. This was one of the projects
eliminated from the 2023 Water Facility Replacement Project for cash flow purposes. The
project was included in the FY 25-26 DWSRF Intended Use Plan. Staff is responding to
miscellaneous questions as the SWRCB staff completes their review. Approval of the
application is anticipated in Spring '26, with loan documents provided for VCMWD Board
approval by Summer '26.

H. SEMINARS/MEETINGS:

11/6/2025 — W. Grabbe and M. Heidemann attended the Water Loss Consulting Validation
Session with E Source.

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 10 Monthly Status Report



IV. FINANCE DEPARTMENT:

A. COMPARISON OF STATISTICS:

BILLS MAILED:

Actions for Non-Payment:
Notices Mailed
48 Hr. Phone Calls
Meters Flow Restricted
Accounts Liened
Lien Notices Mailed
Accounts Transferred

CUSTOMER COUNTS:
Active Water Accounts:
Certified Ag - PSAWR
M&I
Fire Meters
Total Active Accounts

Inactive Water Accounts:
PSAWR
M&I
Fire Meters
Total Inactive Accounts

Total Water Accounts

Active Wastewater Accounts
Moosa
Woods Valley

Total Wastewater Accounts

Interim MWD Agricultural Program:

JULY 1994 through DEC 2012
MWD RTS Estimated Savings:

JAN 2003 through DEC 2012
SDCWA PSAWR:

JULY 1998 through NOV 2025

SDCWA Emergency Storage Est. Savings:

JAN 2003 through NOV 2025

SDCWA Supply Reliability Est. Savings:

JAN 2016 through NOV 2025

TOTAL MWD & SDCWA DISCOUNTS:

January 5, 2026

11

NOV
2025

10,556

1,531
594

33

NOV
2025
624
9,207
2 042
11,873

57
709
162
928

12,801

2,476
985.0

FY to Date
2025-26

52,719

6,935
2,877
10

5

31
195

NOV
2024
632
9,176
2027
11,835

52
725
151
928

12,763

2,475
982.0

3,457.0
Acre-Feet

513,882.8

504,286.9

FY to Date
2024-25

52,559

6,526

2,632

28

38
90
221

NoV
2023
635
9,136
1 990
11,761

49
720
141
910

12.671

2,496
962.0

3,458.0

Value
$63,681,802
$17,884,325
38,852,486
38,080,890

$ 6,964,317

$165,463,820

NOVEMBER 2025
Monthly Status Report



B. MEETINGS:

11/6/2025 - Jim attended the E Source Water Loss Consulting: California Validation Audit
Session.

11/6/2025 - Vanessa attended the Virtual 2026 SDCWA'’s Long Range Financial Plan
Workshop #4.

11/14/2025 - Beatriz attended the CDTFA Basic Sales & Use Tax Webinar.

11/18/2025 - Stephanie attended the CALPELRA Conference in Monterey.

11/19/2025 - Beatriz and Danielle attended the Springbrook Payroll End of Year Webinar.

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 12 Monthly Status Report



V.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT:

A. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS -

SCADA HMI Im rovements — Replacement of the HMI system for the water system is in in
progress of being initially deployed to North County Emergency Storage Project (NCESP)
sites and then expanded to other sites in the future. Both Halcones and Muutama sites
are now online on the wide-area network. HMI software upgrade is also being planned for
Woods Valley WTP. Staff is currently developing updated SCADA standards and
templates in conjunction with the contractor.

SCADA Infrastructure U rades — This project will replace the SCADA virtual host servers
with new hardware, storage, and operating systems. Firewalls and security appliances will
also be replaced with up-to-date hardware. The project is currently in RFQ stage.

Asset Mana ement S stem - Cityworks development and deployment is continuing, which
includes fleet maintenance, equipment/tools, storeroom modules, and integration with GIS
and ERP systems. Various reports and dashboards for water operations are being
developed and improved. Staff is evaluating possible migration to a cloud-based system.

Boardroom Technolo U rade — The existing video technology in the board room has
been replaced with a new high definition media system. The new system allows presenting
to multiple displays simultaneously and include high definition video streaming capability.
High Definition HDMI wiring and video switching system has been completed, and the
system is now fully operational.

Office Productivit Software — This project will upgrade all District computers to a new
Microsoft Office productivity software. Staff is currently evaluating several upgrade paths to
Microsoft Office Platform.

. GENERAL ACTIVITY -

SCADA U rades — Continuous rolling upgrades are being done to replace older devices
such as radios, cameras, network switches, and Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) units
with newer models, which are faster and more reliable. This is an ongoing lifecycle refresh
process.

Geo ra hic Information S stems GIS U rades — GIS staff has deployed web maps and
user portals within the software, and GIS databases and maps have been integrated with
the Cityworks Asset Management System. The system is being continuously enhanced and
actively used by District personnel.

Video Surveillance S stem U rades — Staff is continuing to enhance the system by
upgrading cameras with new Al-capable models and performing software upgrades to
existing systems.

Analo Phone Circuit Mi ration — Due to AT&T planning to phase out analog phone lines in
the area in the next few years, staff installed an analog gateway device that connects the
analog lines to District’'s VolP phone system. All remaining analog circuits will be switched
to digital by the end of FY 2025/26.

NOVEMBER 2025

January 5, 2026 13 Monthly Status Report



C. SYSTEM STATUS -

All systems operated normally in November 2025.

D. MEETINGS -
No meetings attended in November 2025.

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 14 Monthly Status Report



LjoL wmmn_ sp-Arewwns Joefoud 193 11 |1-5202\(S2'00°00) JeqwenoN | L-5Z0Z\sHodey smels Aluopsioday smelS Auuopy QI PIBOE\UIILIPYA: ]

ydeq LI Arewwng syoaloid papund jeyiden

‘uonewlojul uogeinBiyuos
pue sejonb Buuinboe Ajusung “aoueuLioyad paseaoul
9ABY pUE $3)INs a1emyos AJUnoas jsale| ayj Buuuny
aiempuey ayep-0}-dn yym paoejdal aq ||IM SUONEIO|
asay} je saoueldde Ajunoas pue s|lemall 8y "SWIS)SAS
Bunessdo ajep-o}-dn yym pue ‘asbelols ejep mau ‘asempiey
9Alld opuy Janias MaU UM s1aalas By} aoejdal [ joafoid syl %G %S asnoy-ul 000'é9 $ 9Z-GT sopelbdn amnjpniaseyu] vavos  0vzis

‘uoneuoyul uoenByuos
pue sajonb Buuinboe Ajuaung "saakoldwa |e
Joy aremyos AjAiONpoad 9010 POSOIDI JO UOISIOA 8)ep-0)
8Alld opuy  -dn jo sesuaol| mau Aojdep pue eseyoind |m josloid sIyL %G1 %0L esnoy-uj 000‘ce $ 92GC alemyos AyAONpoId WO 0ZLLS

-a)jepdn

alemyos ainny uo Buipuadap pausjep si juswdojorap
a|npow mopioeq "pauueld Bulaq aie s8INPoOUl JI0AIeSaY
"Juswdojaaap u| ase sejnpow sulbug sec) pue Jojelauss)

‘washs uopoadsul Jamas JaNBUEBIS) pue ‘sajnpoll Japlo juB)NSUOD
Wom ‘LalyBig upm payajdwos sj Juswifojdaq “ssaiboud g [ewsaixe
BAjld opuy si uonejuswalduy s Wa)sAg Juswabeuey 1ossy SHOMALD %86 %86 ‘asnoy-u| +0.'88 ¢ 61-81 wolsAg Juswabeuepy j1ossy  08YLS

‘Jeuoneiado Ajinys| pue painbyuoo

uasq sey Wa)sAg "poj|eisul usaq sey woysAs Bulyoyms
0apiA pue BuLIM JWAH MeN “siep 8y} uo pajjesul

8lom sJojiUOW MAN ‘selawed papeiBdn Yyym pajeisul sem
wa)sAs Bujweans aAl| 08pIA “woolpieog aty) ul ABojouyos)

9Alld opuy uopejussaid oapip/olpny oy} apebdn jm joefold %001 %66 asnoy-u gei'ee $ L9l apeibdn ABojouyos | woolpieog  0¥0LS
i jeulpioo= .
i Beue fo4
foas ’

AAVINAINS S103rodd a3dNnd 1vildvd
INIJNLUVdIA AD0TONHIZL NOILVINHOANI



VI. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS:

A. General Administration Meetings and Activities for Month of October 2025:

11/03/25 — VCMWD Regular Board Meeting (LL; GA; AN);
SDCWA Joint Public Information/Conservation Coordinators Meeting (JPIC) (AN);

11/04/25 — Regional Shared Services Committee Meeting (LL; GA; AN);
ACWA Proposition 4 Working Group (AN);
CMUA LIRA Strike Team Meeting (AN);

11/05/25 — ACWA Legislative Committee Region 10 Prep Meeting (AN);
Meet & Greet — Accounting Staff (LL);

11/06/25 — VCMWD Water Loss Audit Validation Meeting (AN);
SDCWA Long-range Financial Plan Workshop (AN);

11/07/25 — MWD Hoover Dam Tour (LL);
11/10/25 — SDCWA Member Agency Managers Meeting (LL; GA);
11/11/25 — San Diego County Farm Bureau Water Committee (LL; GA);

11/12/25 — SPEDC - Trust Lands Transfer Meeting (LL; GA);
SDCWA MWD Delegates Meeting (GA);
Trimble Unity/Cityworks Implementation Meeting (LL; AN);

11/13/25 — SDCWA Board Imperial Valley Tour (LL; GA);
11/14/25 — ACWA Regions 8, 9 & 10 Event (LL; AN);

11/17/25 — VCMWD Regular Board Meeting (LL; GA; AN);
Department of Water Resources (DWR) 2025 UWMP Guidebook Meeting (AN);
Meet & Greet — Engineering/Administrative Staff (LL);

11/18/25 — VCMWD Agenda Meeting (LL; GA; AN);
Meet & Greet — Engineering/GIS Staff (LL);

SDCWA A&F Committee Pre-Board (GA);

Meet & Greet — Consumer Services Staff (LL);

White Pine Solar Proposal - Internal Meeting (LL, GA);
VCFPD Station 3 Dedication (LL, GA; AN);

11/19/25 — SDCWA — North County Caucus Meeting (LL; GA);
VCMWD Employee Association Lunch (LL);

11/20/25 — SDCWA Regula Board Meeting (LL; GA);

ACWA Region 10 — SB 1157 Advocacy Meeting (AN);

ACWA LIRA Working Group (AN);

SDCWA Water Agency Emergency Collaborative (WAEC) (AN);

11/21/25 — North County GM’s Breakfast Meeting (LL;GA);

NOVEMBER 2025
January 5, 2026 15 Monthly Status Report



11/24/25 — District Engineer Interviews (LL);

11/25/25 -All Hands Staff Meeting (LL; GA);
Suggestion Awards Selection Committee (LL; GA);
VCMWD/VCFPD Lunch (LL; GA);

11/26/25 — Meet & Greet — Engineering Staff (LL);
Paula De Sousa Lunch Meeting (LL; GA);

*Key: LL —Lindsay Leahy; GA—Gary  Arant; AN — Alisa Nichols

B. Personnel -~
1) Regular Full-Time Employees, as of August 31, 2025:

Funds Bud eted Employed
Water 67 65
Wastewater 7 7
Total 74 72

2) Pending Retirements -

a) Gary Arant — December 29, 2025
b) Wally Grabbe — April 5, 2026

Compiled By: Submitted By:
Coral L. Williams, Acting Board Secretary 1 dsa L , Ge

January 5, 2026 16

ral Manager

NOVEMBER 2025
Monthly Status Report



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER WATER
DISTRICT RECOGNIZING AND COMMENDING GARY T. ARANT FOR THIRTY-SIX (36)
YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE VALLEY CENTER WATER DISTRICT, FIFTY-THREE (53)

YEARS OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO THE CALIFORNIA WATER INDUSTRY, AND
PROCLAIMING DECEMBER 29 AS “WATER TITAN DAY”

WHEREAS, Gary T. Arant has devoted thirty-six (36) years of distinguished service to the Valley
Center Water District and fifty-three (53) years to the California water industry, demonstrating
exceptional leadership, integrity, and lifelong dedication to safe, reliable water service, sound public
governance, and responsible stewardship of water resources;

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Municipal Water District desire to
recognize and honor Gary T. Arant for his extraordinary service, lasting contributions, and enduring
impact on the District, the Valley Center community, and the California water industry. Throughout
his tenure, Mr. Arant consistently placed the needs of the community first, demonstrating genuine
care for residents, ratepayers, employees, and stakeholders, and working diligently to protect the
District’s long-term interests; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Arant is widely respected for the professional relationships he fostered locally,
regionally, and statewide, building trust and collaboration among public agencies, elected officials,
staff, industry partners, and community members; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Arant represented the District on the San Diego County Water Authority Board
of Directors, and provided leadership through the Association of California Water Agencies and the
San Diego County Farm Bureau, contributing to regional reliability, policy development, and support
for the agricultural community; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Arant’s leadership legacy includes guiding the District through complex
regulatory, financial, and operational challenges, strengthening the organization, and leaving it well
positioned to serve future generations; and

WHEREAS, in recognition of his exceptional career and influence, the Board of Directors wish
to designate December 29 as a day of acknowledgment and appreciation in his honor;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Water
District that:

1. Gary T. Arant is hereby recognized and commended for thirty-six (36) years of exemplary
service to the Valley Center Water District and fifty-three (53) years of dedicated public
service to the California water industry.

2. The Board expresses its sincere gratitude for Mr. Arant’s leadership, professionalism, and
dedication to the Valley Center community.

3. December 29 is proclaimed “Water Titan Day” in honor of his extraordinary contributions
and enduring legacy.

4. The General Manager and staff are directed to present this Resolution to Gary T. Arant as
a token of the District’s appreciation and respect.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, at a regular meeting of the Valley Center Municipal Water District
Board of Directors held on this 5th Day of January 2026, by the following vote, to wit:

Enrico P. Ferro, Board President

Coral L. Williams, Acting Board Secretary



	01-05-2026-Agenda
	2. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Monday, December 15, 2025
	3. Audit Demands
	4. Appointment of ACWA-JPIA Board Representative
	5. Appointment of the VCMWD Representative on the SDCWA Board Of Directors
	6. November 2025 Status Report
	7. Resolution No. 2026-02 Honoring Gary T. Arant

